TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

Board Agenda

6:00 p.m. August 24, 2020
Meeting Location: 1555 40" Avenue NE, 2*® Floor, Columbia Heights, MN 55421

Mission
Through a global-minded education, we empower and prepare all students
with the empathy, knowledge, and skills to take risks and pursue goals that
contribute meaningfully to their community.

1.0 CALL TO ORDER & ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING-

1.01  Election of officers for 2020-2021
1.02  Appoint Jonas Beeugen IoWA for 2020-2021
1.03 Board Agreements ——

2.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATIONS
3.0 APPROVAL OF AGENDA Motion by: Seconded by: Yea:0 Nay: 0

40 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS PRESENT
Visitors attending the meeting who wish to address the school board may do so at this time.

5.0 APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA

The consent agenda consists of routine matters of business taken as one motion. Board
members may request to remove from the consent agenda any items they believe warrants
board discussion or a separate vote. Thes consent items include:

e June 15, 2020 Minutes
e August 6, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes
e Personnel Items —_—

The Executive Director recommends the School Board approve the Consent Items as
detailed in the enclosure.

Motion to approve consent agenda.



TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

Motion by: Seconded by: Yea:0 Nay: 0

6.0 Monthly Financials -
6.01 Approval of June 2020 Financial Report and Payment of Bills

Motion to approve June financials.

Motion by: Seconded by: Yea:0  Nay: 0

6.02 Approval of July 2020 Financial Report and Payment of Bills
Motion to approve financials.

Motion by: Seconded by: Yea:0  Nay: 0

7.0  Presentations and Discussion Items
7.01 Safe Return to School Update
7.02 Sick Leave Practices Update
7.03 Transportation Plan Update

80 ACTIONITEMS

8.01 Approval of New Transportation Contract with MD Transportation
Motion: Second: Yea: 0 No: 0
8.02 Approval of Executive Director 2020-2021 Contract
Motion: Second: Yea: 0 No: 0
9.0 SEPTEMBER AGENDA ITEMS
Board Training -
Policy Review Calendar

Teacher Observation and Coaching Plan 2020-2021
Fall FY21 Budget Revision

10.0 ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn meeting. Motion by: Seconded by: Yea:Nay: 0



Tesfa International School
Board Agreements

Essential Agreements
The Tesfa International School Board governs; we don't manage. Our charge is to work

with the director to set strategic direction, review and amend policies when necessary,
monitor finances, and ensure that ambitious academic goals are met.

Board members must be present and prepared. Present means being at board
meetings and fully engaged in the discussion. Being prepared means reading the
monthly board packets before meetings and following through on board responsibilities

when assigned.

8/14/2017
12



TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

Board Minutes

6:00 p.m. June 15, 2020
Meeting Location: 1555 40" Avenue NE, 2™ Floor, Columbia Heights, MN 55421

Mission
Through a global-minded education, we empower and prepare all students
with the empathy, knowledge, and skills fo take risks and pursue goals that
contribute meaningfully to their community.

1.0 CALL TO ORDER - Pat Exner @ 6:07PM CST
Present: Amir Orandi, Abby Hendricks, John Groenke, Pat Exner
Absent:Mohamad Selim

2,0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATIONS - None

3.0 APPROVAL OF AGENDA Motion by: Abby Seconded by: John Yea:4 Nay: 0

40 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS PRESENT

Visitors attending the meeting who wish to address the school board may do so at this time. @
5.0 APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
View Gramr
The consent agenda consists of routine matters of business taken as one motion. Board suggestior
members may request to remove from the consent agenda any items they believe warrants
Got it

board discussion or a separate vote. Thes consent items include:

e May 18, 2020 Meeting Minutes
e Personnel Items [

The Executive Director recommends the School Board approve the Consent Items as detailed in the
enclosure. —

Motion to approve consert agenda.

Motion by: Amir Seconded Abby by: Yea:5 Nay: 0



TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

All Meetings are the 3rd Monday of the month except where noted:

August 17 (board training)
September 21

October 19

November 16

*December 14 (2nd Monday due to winter break)
*Janvary 25 (4th Monday due to MLK holiday)
*February 22 (4th Monday due to Presidents Day
*March 22 (due to late February meeting and the 1st falling on Monday)
April 19

May 17

*June 14 (due to summer break)

Motion: John Second: Amir Yea: 5 No: 0

9.0 AUGUST AGENDA ITEMS
e Board Training -
e Policy Review Calendar
e Program Focus Progress
o Covid 19 Safety Measures

10.0 ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn meeting. Motion by: Abby Seconded by: Amir Yea:S Nay: 0



TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

Special Meeting Minutes

7:30 p.m. August 6, 2020
Meeting Location: 1555 40™ Avenue NE, 2 Floor, Columbia Heights, MN 55421

Mission
Through a global-minded education, we empower and prepare all students
with the empathy, knowledge, and skills to take risks and pursue goals that
contribute meaningfully to their community.

1.0 CALLTOORDER- Present: Beth Al-qudah, Megan Kufahl, Abby Hendricks,
Mohamed Selim, John Groenke, Pat Exner, Amir Orandi Absent: None J—

2.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATIONS - None

3.0 APPROVAL OF AGENDA Motion by: John Seconded by: Mohamed Yea:6 Nay: 0

40 DISCUSSION ITEMS

4.01 Possible revisions to Tesfa’s sick leave practices and procedures will be considered

and discussed in light of Covid-19. The executive director recommends that potential
action on this item be taken at the August 17, 2020 meeting to allow board input and staff
input to be fully considered before action is taken.

50 ACTIONITEMS

5.01 Resolution supporting the Tesfa safe return to school hybrid model for the
2020-2021 school year. —————

Note: Pat Exner would like to recognize Jonas, Abby, Megan and other members for their
efforts in gathering fansly surveys, understanding the state guidelines, identifying the
conwrunitys needs and taking the lead in elevating the commumity s voice.

Motion: Amir Second: John Yea: 7 No:; 0

5.02 Approve a motion delaying the first day of school one week. The proposed new first

day of school is August 31, 2020. This will allow staff members adequate time to prepare to
effectively deliver instruction and in the classroom simultaneously. No other changes to the

calendar are recommended at this time.



Personnel Recommendations:

The following personnel itens are reconwnended for approval at the August 24, 2020 school

board meefing.

Furlough:
Halima Aden
Seynab Warsame
Stipend

Abigail Hendricks

Megan Kufahl

1.0 FTE Food Service Worker August 13, 2020 - To be determined

1.0 FTE Food Service Worker August 13, 2020 - - To be determined

$2500 Lead Teacher/Instructional Coach Grades K-2

$2500 Lead Teacher/Instructional Coach Grades 3-6



214 8 oL S 1] jeljol 144 A 6¢ [4> 414 [eljol

4 l 3 9 cl € 14 € 4 9

L € € I ] L 14 4 € Z ]

14 2 I 3 3 14 9l 14 9 1] I 14

z | ! 3 o 0z 5 v 8 € g

14 I 3 } l 4 Gl G S 14 l 4

14 I 4 l l 144 8 S YA 14 i

S [4 € 0 Sl € € [4 L 0

{elol  Kepsinyy fepsaupapn | Aepsan) | Aepuopy ejo1 | Aepsuny] | Aepsaupappn| Aepseny | Aepuopy

! soueisia ! i PHaAH
| M | ! | 0202/02/8

o=/ -



MDT MDT
== =@
MD Transportation MD Transportation
MD TRANSPORTION

PROPOSAL TO PROVIDE REGULAR
YEAR-ROUND BUS SERVICE FOR
TESFA INTERNATIONAL

Submitted To:

Administration of

Submitted By:

MD Transportation, Inc.

AUG,07.2020




I ntroduction

Dear Administration,

Thank you for taking the time to consider the advantages of working with
MD Transportation, Inc Our extensive experience with student transit operations,
especially with the provision of school bus services, keeps us continually oriented
toward our goals and ensures consistent client satisfaction from start to finish.

The business arrangement we propose involves school bus transportation
services for Schools NAME students over the period of 1 year. Specifically, MD
Transportation, Inc would secure the bus transit rights for the school year
(approximately 170 days out of the year) through TESFA INTERNATIONAL approved
routes during the course of the school year. In return, TESFA INTERNATIONAL will
receive guaranteed quality service, performance reports upon request, and the “set-
and-forget” stability of working with an experienced, reputable, conscientious
organization.

With that said, we've outlined our plans for our proposed operation in detail,
and have organized this brief document as follows:

Understanding the NEed ........cccveriiiiniimnninn s 3
Creating Simplicity from COmpleXity ..o 4
Ensuring Rider Safety ... 4
The Difference We MaKe .....uuiieeuurersienrsiinminiirsineeasii s 6
Commitment t0 EXCEIIENCE ... .ivervueciriir it s 6
Vehicle Route REPOMING.....cviiirrreiiiiiriis st s 6
Thorough Hiring PractiCes ........cuvreremmenninininee i 7
Addressing Issues Proactively........occieeinmmnmeninneni 7
Above-And-Beyond Insurance COVErage. ......uuummmarmissmriniinmiinniminninssnnssssssanns 7
SEIVICE PHICING 1vvveererrserssssisssinsinens e e s sans s 8
SIT 1114171 4 2T TP PP D LTI PP PORITE ML III 8
SAMPIE CONLIrACE....verseerserirnriire s s 8

If, after reading through everything, you feel you'd like more information than
what we've included here, please don't hesitate to let us know. We are here to answer
qguestions at any time. We look forward to working with you and can execute an official
agreement as soon as you are ready!

Sincerely,

Mohamed Mumed President,

MD Transportation, Inc, Inc.



Fxecutve Summery

Out of all of the elements that make up a quality school system, student transportation
is the foundation upon which the others must necessarily be built. It's also the one
part of the process that many parents and faculty take for granted; unless problems
arise, the basic act of getting students to school through safe, reliable busing is a
service that, in our opinion, people shoul/drely upon implicitly.

At the same time, however, we at MD Bus believe in a degree of transparency in our
work. Our clients should be able to easily access information that shows their children
are reaching their destinations on time. Schools should be able to reassure parents
about bus safety, should the issue ever come into question — both drivers and vehicles
must perform up to the highest standards all the time, every time.

MD Transportation, Inc has both the business model and the technology to make
these concepts a reality, and we do so in comprehensive fashion. But perhaps more
importantly, we understand w/y we do what we do, and this understanding keeps us
on track in our work regardless of circumstance.

Understanding the Need

MD Transportation, Inc fully realizes the breadth and complexity of the issues a
school can face when choosing and working with a bus service. Schools are one of the
only public institutions that live under a microscope in every facet of their operation.
When insurance, state and Federal law, public relations, and outward appearances all
tie into the lifeblood of a school - that is, its funding - it's no surprise that schools
look to get the best *bang for the buck’ from the services that lie outside of their direct
control.

MD Transportation, Inc knows this. When we accept a contract, we effectively
become employees of our client. We represent the school as though our reputation
depends on its success... and in fact it does.

However, we also recognize that schools have needs that extend beyond public
relations. Proper behavior, on the part of students and bus drivers both, factors into
the equation just as strongly.

* Poor student behavior onboard a bus disrupts drivers, threatening the safety
of everyone.



Drivers' reactions to bad rider behavior vary but can include transgressions such as
verbal arguments or skipping stops.

Poor driver conduct is unacceptable in any situation and can be avoided. The vast
majority of reported misconduct is the result of a lack of training. At MD
Transportation, Inc, we teach and train our drivers how to deal with behavior issues
— students’ and drivers’

thus, providing our clients with a safer, more controlled service overall.
Creating Simplicity from Complexity

Even the simplest sounding task has nuances that produce a ripple effect when normal
operations are disrupted. For example, on the surface, our job is simple: children
board a bus, which then takes them to school in the morning, and we repeat the
process in the afternoon. But consider a few of the underlying factors involved:

Delays in service throw off schedules; meaning vehicle uptime must reach and remain
at a high level at all times.

Bus drivers, the “ambassadors” of our company, must be well-trained and thoroughly
screened, both before and throughout employment.

Inclement weather can affect performance and thus demands a solid contingency
plan.

Road construction can pop up anywhere overnight, demanding flexibility in scheduling,
driver availability, and route management.

Schools, not bus companies, tend to take the blame from parents for late pickups
and/or arrivals.

Using a combination of competent management and modern technology, MD
Transportation, Inc takes these various details and rolls them into a streamlined,
transparent operation that removes worry entirely from the equation. Neither parents
nor school faculty need to micromanage our work; indeed, we can provide activity
reports that address common inquiries such as pickup and drop off times (scheduled
and logged), travel routes, contact information, and vehicle identification information.

Ensuring Rider Safety

Even timeliness takes a backseat to safety when it comes to school van transportation.
This is why MD Transportation, Inc uses only the newest, most modern vehicles
available. We also make sure every one of our drivers has the certifications, licensing,
insurance, and attitude it takes to do the job right.

When we say we treat our clients’ businesses like our own, that applies to our
passengers too. The schoolchildren we transport to and from school are our highest
priority, and everything we do ultimately revolves around their safe, secure arrival
regardless of schedule or destination



If You have any Question, please don‘t hesitate contact US

Mohamed Mumed

3127 104" AVEN
Brooklyn Park, MN 55443
Phone: 612-203-2702

Thank you,




The Difference We Make

We at MD Transportation, Inc service
take pride in the high level of
professionalism and accountability we
provide. Solid service, performed by
highly trained and skilled drivers and
dispatchers, creates an atmosphere of
competence that cannot be duplicated
by simply going through the motions.

Of course, quality personnel can go only

so far without leadership and direction.

In order to provide a solid foundation for

the success of our firm and the well-

being of our passengers and clients, MD

Transportation, Inc has taken pains

to strengthen its operations

organization-

wide, including incorporating some of the more intangible factors that define a
successful program:

A commitment to excellence on and off the road

Employee empowerment

Modern, reliable vehicles

Years of direct experience

Use of modern technology

A commitment to finding and retaining quality personnel

Stringent cost controls and better-than-expected insurance coverage
A proactive approach to customer issues

VVVVVVYY

Commitment to Excellence

MD Transportation, Inc management approach creates a standard of excellence in
both our personnel and equipment. This standard elevates us beyond the reach of
similar companies and gives our clients a “set it and forget it" operation, allowing them
to focus on other important issues within their direct control. It also gives our
employees a sense of empowerment and ownership in the firm, making for better,
friendlier workers who truly care about the direction of the company.

Vehicle Route Reporting

As a designated Fleet Manager, the management of MD Transportation, Inc
receives a Vehicle Route report every ten seconds. This report, generated from logged
no GPS data, shows the entire route traveled by each van in a designated fleet, every

day.




Knowing the issues schools can face with regard to route scheduling (i.e., when a
parent believes their child’s stop was skipped), these reports show how MD
Transportation, Inc represents a greater overall value to the client than the
competition. Our system ensures that route reports are generated specifically for your
school and its vehicle fleet, giving your administrators unquestionable leverage in any
bus schedule-related issues that may arise.

Thorough Hiring Practices

All MD Transportation, Inc employees undergo stringent background checks and a
two-interview process before hiring. Drivers must possess two (2) years’ experience
at a minimum; dispatchers must have both dispatch experience and customer service
training; and MD Transportation, Inc management is itself subject to review by
company employees in the same fashion as the other departments.

Addressing Issues Proactively

One of the thorniest issues a MD Transportation, Inc company receives is that of
tardiness, as it affects the client to a large degree. School officials who must deal with
complaints lose valuable time they would otherwise use for more school-relevant
duties,

MD Transportation, Inc takes a proactive approach to this issue. The no GPS
tracking system we've put into place “nips delays in the bud” through real-time route
adaptation, reducing late pickups and drop-offs dramatically. But we take it a step
further: we can use the software to create reports that prove we're doing our job as
promised — something the school can use to reinforce its stance and justify its decision
to hire us.

As a second level of coverage, our centralized Dispatch system keeps drivers, MD
Transportation, Inc managers, and client faculty in touch through the traditional in-
vehicle radio system. Cell phones provide a third level of redundant communication,
to use should the first two methods fall short for any reason (such as “urban canyons”
that interfere with no GPS transmissions, for example).

We will also provide your faculty with contact information (names, phone numbers,
email addresses, and physical address) of our personnel to facilitate communications
even further.

Above-And-Beyond Insurance Coverage
We hold comprehensive insurance on all vehicles that transcend the limits required by

the State: $250,000 Comprehensive is required; MD Transportation, Inc has
policies of $2M Comprehensive.



Service Pricing

As important as all of the preceding factors are to a successful bus transit operation,
they mean little if our clients cannot afford them. Therefore we have simplified our
pricing structure to offer you a flat rate of?:

$ 120.00 per van per day $ 250.00 Per Bus
This price is based on 7:25 AM Drop off and 2:50 PM depart

The price indicated here is locked in once our business agreement is signed and
remains in effect for the entire contract term. All services described herein are a part
of this flat rate. We will also like to offer for your school to lock this price for 3 years.

Summary

To sum up, we at MD Transportation, Inc are extremely confident we can provide
the best school van service to TESFA INTERNATIONAL at the most reasonable cost
possible. Our commitment to quality personnel, strong management, timeliness,
technology, approachability, and accountability give us a strength that we believe few
other van service companies have.

If you have any questions or comments about this material, our capabilities, or our
proposed pricing, please contact us at any time through the contact information
above. Our staff is ready to help in any way it can, and we very much look forward to
hearing from you soon.




MDT

==

MD Transportation

Section 1
1.1
12
1.3
14
Section 2

21
22

23

24

MDT

MD Transportation

MD TRANSPORTION

Introduction of Terms and Parties
Definition of Parties and Execution and Duration of Contract
School Times and Trip Lengths
Student Data and Route Change Requests
Routing on Private Property & Cul-de-sacs
Costs and Fees for Service
Regular To and From School Routes
a.  Number of vans And Annualized Costs 020-2021
Payment Schedule for Regular Service
a. Services are Conditional on Payment
b. Disruption of Service
After School Activity Routes
a. Dismissal Times, Contract Rates and PaymentRequirements
b. Availability of vans
Field Trip and Extra Curricular Charter Ttips
a. Payment Requirements

b. Cancellation Charges



¢. Late Fees & Cleaning Charges
2.5 Special Needs Transportation
26  Summer School Transportation
Section 3 MD Transportation, Inc Responsibilities
3.1 Technology
a. Versa tans® Routing System
b. Student Incident Reporting Data
¢. no GPS Tracking
d. NO Camera Equipment & Recordings
3.2 Equipment
a. Safety Equipment and Accessories
33 Drivers and Staffing
a. Drivers and Criminal Background Checks
b. Support Personnel
34  Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance
a. MD Transportations’ Agreement
b. Statute Requirements
3.5 Operational Procedures
a. Emergency Protocol
Section 4 School Responsibilities/Requirements
4.1 Facilities and Load Zone
42 Staffing and Support
43 Student Information and Confidentiality
44 Safe and Proper Loading of Students

45 Student Incident Tracking and BUSCONDUCT®



Section 5 Student Management and Behavior
5.1 Transportation Is A Privilege Not ARight
a. One Hour Safety Training and Evacuation Drills
52 Special Education Services and Child Restraint Laws
53 Student Behavior and School Officials Responsibilities
54 Persistent Behavior [ssues
a. Van Aides and Parent Volunteers
b. Suspension or Cancellation of aRoute
Section 6 Liability Assignment and Relinquishment
6.1 Designation of Authorized Agents
6.2 Liability and Hold Harmless Clauses
a. Hold Harmless Clause
b. School Agreement
c¢. Inability to Provide Service

Section 7 Mutual Agreement

7.1 Compliance with Terms
72 Termination Clause
73 Failure to Perform

Section 8 Signature and Acceptance

Section I Introduction of Terms and Parties



1.1

1.2

’I‘

ESFA INTERNATIONAL hereupon and otherwise noted by the term “ TESFA
NTERNATIONAL", and Located at 1555 40th Ave NE, Columbia Heights, MN 55421
agrees to enter a transportation service contract with MD Transportation, Inc.,
hereupon and also noted as MD Transportation and located at 3721 104™ AVE N,

BROOKLYN PARK, MN 55443.

It is mutually agreed and understood by and between the parties hereto that the initial
téergg of this contract will be for One (1) year commencing on Augk 31st 2021, and
ending on. ‘

MD Transportation hereby agrees to grant [TESFA INTERNATIONALS the right to
renew this contract after the completion of the first school year. The general terms and
conditions of this contract for subsequent year(s) as well as the payment schedule will

not change unless mutually agreed upon.

This contract will be fully executed with the first payment for the 2020-2021 school year due and Bill
on 25th day of Aug 2021 Payments will be made as outlined in Section 2, Costs and Fees for Service,
for the balance of the school year.

Vans will be scheduled to arrive at the Bchool, by 7:25 am each day. Vans will be
scheduled to arrive at the school by 2:35 pm each day to facilitate a school dismissal

at 2:55 p.m. Vans need to depart at 2:55 PM. Tesfa Intranational will provide MD

Transportation with a school calendar prior to Augt 1st and will hold classes a minimum
of 140 school days, through the end of the year.

STUDENT DATA AND ROUTE CHANGE REQUESTS

TESFA INTERNATIONAL will provide student data and enrollment information for the
fall of 2021 to MD Transportation no later than Augt 25%, 2021 to allow MD
Transportation to establish safe and convenient bus stops and establish transportation
routes for all students designated by the school to be transported. MD Bus will work closely

with Schoo! officials to determine the most efficient routes that will be finalized

by Augt 10th, 2020 and will provide route maps, and information regarding each
student’s stop and pick-up times. School officials will work with MD Transportation in
communicating this information to the parents and students prior to the start of school.
MD Transportation agrees to provide the routing service for a total of B Buses routes.
All stop change requests must be submitted in writing or via e-mail to MD
Transportation and will be implemented according to the following schedule - stop
requests received prior to 12:00 noon on Tuesday will be implemented the
following Thursday, stop requests received prior to 12:00 noon on Thursday will
be implemented the following Tuesday.



Section 2 Costs and Fees for Services
3 REGULAR TO AND FROM SCHOOL ROUTES

a. For the 2020-2021 school year, MD Transportation agrees to provide
transportation using a minimum of (3) Bus 71 passenger vans at a daily rate of
$250.00 per Bus per day,. Said price includes the cost of operation of the van in
the capacity of a single run covering such items as insurance, driver’s salaries, and
fuel cost. The total annual transportation contract for the remainder of the P020-
2021 school year, for 140 school days is valued at $105,000

{LESEA INTERNATIONALS agree to pay MD Transportation for regular to and from
school transportation services, the total anticipated annual contract value divided into ten (10)
end of each month days work . TESFA'INTERNATIONALS will make the first of Ten (10)
payments in the amount of $H0S008:00 on August 28th, 2020 to fully execute the contract,
and shall pay MD Bus an additional nine payments of EIO,SO().QO_ prior by the 28" of each
month, beginning on August 28¢h 2020. &’bs final payment shall be made prior to or on June;
28%,2021. MD Transportation will submit additional billings on a weekly or monthly
basis for any added service or extra fees.

a. Services rendered by MD Transportation are conditional on payment for those
services. Payments must be made according to the schedule listed in Table 2.2. In the
event that payments are not made according to the schedule, services for the
next month may be discontinued without notice, beginning on or about the first
of the month impacted, unless prior arrangements have been made and agreed

upon.

Table 2.2

Payment Number Service Month

Payment Due Impacted
Date

Payment Amount @ Monthly

Number Payment Due
Date




PAYMENT# INVOICE AMOUNT
SEND MONTHLY
#1 Beptember 285 $10,500.00
2020
Ef 2 thObQ[V_ZAém_,} $10,500.00
2020
% 3‘ November 285, $10,500.00
2020
Ef’ 4 Becember 355, $10,500.00
B 2020
#5 January 28", $10,500.00
2021
#6 February 28%, 2021 [$10,500.00
#7 March 28", 2021 $10,500.00
#8 April 28%, 2021 $10,500.00
#9 May 28", 2021 £10,500.00
# 10 fune 287, 2021 $10,500.00




a.

‘c. In the event of a strike or other disruption of service caused by} TESFA
INTERNATIONAL will pay MD Transportation for standby time for each
day MD Transportation is not in operation a sum equal to 50% the cost per
day of operations for [[ESFA INTERNATIONAL by MD Transportation.
In the event of a pre-payment schedule, MD Transportation shall credit the
account of the School 50% of revenues to be applied on the final payment for

service charges.

At a time to be agreed to by MD Transportation and TESFA
iﬂTE_RﬂAJmA_I: MD Transportation will provide routing and van service for
additional scheduled after school activity routes. vans that operate these routes
will be restricted to a normal length of 60-70 minutes per run and a normal live
mileage of less than 15 miles will be MDT at a rate of $100.00 per van per day.

These services will be MDT to [FESFA INTERNATIONAL at the end of each week or

month. Payment will be remitted to MD Transportation within 30 days of
receipt.

It is understood that van availability is limited at certain dismissal times.
Dismissal times may be negotiable and at the discretion of MD
Transportation.

a.

The costs associated with charter Services and field trips shall be separate from those associated
with Routing. All costs and balances associated with charters and field trips must be remitted
within ten days of the date on which the services were performed. Invoices and or balance sheets
shall be generated on a monthly basis.

Base rate for field trips, all the field trips will be charged $100.00/trip/van/bus $195 for all
trips that are up to 15 miles distance each way. There will be addition $20.00 charge each
extra 10 miles.

Cancellation Charges

There will be a charge of $75.00 per van for any van canceled on arrival or canceled less than
one (1) hour before the scheduled departure time form the designated point of origin.

Field Trip Late Charges & Cleaning Charges



Tt should be noted that buses and drivers are limited in their availability. Much of the time,
especially in the spring, vans are scheduled in and around other customer’s requests. A van and
driver are not scheduled to stay with your group unless prior arrangements have been made
requiring the van to stay with your group. When the van arrives for your pick-up, it is important
to communicate with the driver any changes in your itinerary. When the van is scheduled to
leave your school or destination, that is the time the van is expected to leave. Delays will cause
significant problems and service issues for other customers, requiring additional handling and
expense, or possibly resulting in a cancellation of the trip and lost revenue for ‘MD
Transportation.

For this reason, MD Transportation may assess a surcharge of $75.00 whenever a van is
more than 15 minutes late returning from a charter destination. In addition, TESFA
INTERNATIONALS and teachers are required to remove any and all food wrappers, box
lunches, trash, etc. that may have been brought on the van as a part of a lunch program. Failure

to do so may also result in an additional surcharge of$75.00.

IffTESFA INTERNATIONALS has need of special transportation services including smaller van or WC
Van, school vans equipped with lift equipment, or vehicles equipped with passenger seat belts for the
purpose of securing car seats, booster seats, or harnesses, this specialized equipment may be available
but will need to be addressed in a separate transportation service agreement., and is subject to the
availability of such equipment.

Similarly, if TESFA INTERNATIONAL requires a personal care attendant or van aide to ride the vans
to meet the needs If TESFA INTERNATIONAL wishes to assign their own employee to ride any regular
van, to assist with student behavior management, or to meet the needs of a student with an IEP, it is

understood that TESFA INTERNATIONAL will be responsible for any additional costs due to driver
labor and mileage or our ability to utilize the bus on additional runs paired with other charters.

If @EﬁA E’[EENAT_ENAL is able to schedule their summer school calendar, start and dismissal
times to coincide with another charter school, such that runs can be paired consistently throughout the
summer calendar, MD Transportation will provide summer school routing and vans at a negotiated
rate.

If not, summer school routes will be provided as single runs at a daily rate of 220 per Bus $145.00 per
van per day, ﬁ)_r the 2021 summer program. Summer school invoicing and payment will be pre-
arranged between TESFA INTERNATIONALS and MD Transportation but will likely require

pre-payment in two equal installments, with the first payment due and payable prior to the start of
summer school, and the remaining payment due and payable prior to July 30, 2017.

Section 3 MD Transportation Requirements



TECHNOLOGY

a. MD Transportation uses a computerized student data base and routing system called
Versa Tran®. Student data submitted by [[ESFA INTERNATIONALis kept confidential and
used for the express purpose of providing the very safest transportation possible. Student’s
names, addresses, telephone #’s, etc. are safeguarded in our servers. All data has limited access
and is properly protected. School staff shall have access to the Versa Tran routing and student
information system through its Versa Tran® e-link, web-based system. The school may up-date

student information, address changes, and emergency contact information through this system.

b. MD Transportation will use the VAN CONDUCT® web-based software to track all
student behavior incident reports and will expect [[ESEA INTERNATIONAL to respond to all
e-mails and incident reports as described in Section 5. This data is and will be maintained as
confidential data and protected under the data privacy act.

c. MD Transportation agrees to equip all its vans, and the bans of any sub MD
Transportation with no “GPS” tracking system, to record the movement of van utilized
for the transportation of the “school’s” students. This system will identify the path of the route
the van followed as well as the time each authorized stop was made and how long the van waited
and will record each vans arrival and departure time from the school. This no GPS system will
have features of parents checking the location of the van and how far the van at to their
designated stop.

d. In addition, MD Transportation agrees to equip all its vans, and the vans of any sub MD
Transportation with a video recording system, to monitor the driver’s ability to manage
student behavior and identify any problems or any students who violate the “MD
Transportation’s” behavior guidelines as supplied to each school. Any recordings shall
remain confidential and are the property of MD Transportation. These recordings shall
be made available to FESEATINIERNATIONAL or law officials for reviewing student
behavior with an individual parent or student.

EQUIPMENT

a. All vans will be equipped with safety devices as may be required by laws of rules
of the state of Minnesota pertaining to school vans. All vehicles must be equipped
with working FM two-way radio equipment. The radio system must be reasonable
to provide effective communication between the home office and other vehicles
on route. This is especially important to respond to questions regarding students
on route from FESFA IL% ERNATIONAL.

c. MD Bus maintains the standard of having one sub bus for each five routes. This
increases the efficiency of having backup buses available in case one of the regular
route vans breaks down.

a. MD Transportation will employ enough drivers of an age no less than 18 years
and a reasonable number of standby drivers to assure that the contracted services
requested will be provided in a continuous and reliable manner. All drivers will
meet the minimum state requirements to obtain a commercial driver’s license,
Class D with a valid back ground check requirement. MD Transportation
complies with all requirements related to employee background checks and
screening.



b. All drivers must have in their possession a valid Minnesota license Driver's License
for the class of vehicle operated. Drivers committing moving violations, engaged
in unsafe or illegal activities; making racial or sexually inappropriate comments or
actions or suggestions toward staff, students, or parents; influence of alcohol, or
controlled substances, using tobacco on the van or while in service for the school,
or possession of any weapon will be subject to removal | from service to [TESFA
INTERNATIONAL at the request of TESFA INTERNATIONAL Administrator. In

addition to possible replacement, MD Transportation agrees to reprimand in

an appropriate manner driver who violate said rules of conduct.

C. MD Transportation agrees to make available sufficient staff members to
perform duties of matters pertaining to safety operations, dispatch/radio
operations, telephone communications and route creation and development during
but not limited to times that the routes are being performed.

a. MD Transportation agrees to provide and keep in force during the term of this
contract motor vehicle liability insurance, property damage liability insurance, and
worker’s compensation insurance to protect pupils, employees, and the _public
%‘%ndix “B"). MD Transportation will indemnify and hold TESFA

I[TERNATIONAL harmless from any claims resulting from the provision of
transportation to the students including claims involving personal injury or property
damage. The Automobile Liability Insurance policies shall name TESFA
INTERNATIONAL as "additional insured” by endorsement only. The limits of the
liability insurance policy shall not be less than one million dollars ($1,000,000.00)
per individual injury or fatality, and two million dolliars ($2,000,000.00) per
occurrence. MD Bus will also carry property damage coverage in the amount of

one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000.00) per occurrence.

a. MD Transportation shall provide TESFA INTERNATIONAL with an afterhours

contact number for emergencies and extreme disciplinary issues.

In the event of an accident or other on-site emergency involving the van while
students are on board the School van driver must notif%_éhe dispatcher via the
radio system immediately. The dispatcher must contact TESFA INTERNATIONAL
administrator or after-hour service number, for [TESFA INTERNATIONAL
administrator to drive to the accident site. The dispatcher must also notify the
Police, Fire Paramedic Rescue, or necessary service as deemed necessary by
regulations. Continuation of route service will only happen after the mutual
inspection and consent of the Administrator and the MD Transportation Safety
Coordinator. No students may be released on their own or to parents until the
School Administrator or Police Officer has arrived.

b. Emergency school closings may occur due to inclement weather conditions or

situations of concern. TESFA INTERNATIONAL still retain the right to close
school at their discretion. If the day is made up, the regular daily rate will
apply. In addition, MD Transportation requires emergency contact information
for each school director or person (s) responsible for making the decision to close

school. This information is requested upon execution of the contract.




Section 4 SCHOOLS NAMES Requirements

FACILITIES AND LOADZONE

ice, debris, and other safety hazards, and vehicles will not be allowed to park in a
designated loading area during the am drop off, and load times of the school vans.

TESFA INTERNATIONAL shall provide a transportation liaison that is knowledgeable in
the building’s transportation van routes and the children along with the children’s
parents/guardians. The School agrees to furnish staff at the building for reasonable
accessibility during the times in which the routes are running. FESFA INTERNATIONAL
shall provide MD Transportation with an afterhours contact number for emergencies

and extreme disciplinary issues.

MESFA INTERNATIONAL agree to provide MD Transportation with an accurate
student list, which shall include but not be limited to the student’s full name, age, grade,
teacher, address, telephone number, and emergency contact number. All student and
parent information will be kept confidential at all times and will not be shared with anyone
other than the appropriate MD Transportation or TESFA INTERNATIONAL officials.

both AM & PM, as well as the safe loading of all students on their correct bus each
afternoon and will further identify all Kindergarten and 1% Grade students with a “van tag”
stating all information pertinent to safely transporting these students to their correct stop.
This information shall include but not be limited to the student’s name grade and bus stop.
The student must have this information on his/her person (i.e. in the back pack or pinned
to the inside of jacket) while riding the School van. Failure to load the proper students on
the proper van results in significant delays at the next school, and results in additional
costs and frustration to all of our customers.

STUDENT INCIDENT TRACKING AND VAN CONDUCT®



&t

TESFA INTERNATIONAL agree to be responsible for dealing with student behavior
issues and communicating consequences to MD Transportation using the "VAN
CONDUCT®"” program.

Section 5 Student Management and Behavior

TRANSPORTATION IS A PRIVILEGE NOT A RIGHT

a. In addition, TESFA INTERNATIONAL agree to provide all students with riding
privileges, a classroom session of no less than One Hour on School Van Safety
Trainingg MD Transportation will provide information to [TESFA
INTERNATIONAL if requested. MD Transportation will perform A, B and C type

evacuation drills to meet the specifications set in the Minnesota School Van Driver’s
Handbook.

In accordance with Minnesota Chapter 8840 Special Education Transportation, no student
being transported on a regular education vehicle shall be restrained unless properly
requested in said student’s Individual Educational Plan. In addition, compliance to Child
Restraint laws H.F. 735 section 2, any students under the age of 4 years must be
appropriately secured or restrained as applicable under this law. MD Transportation is
not responsible for providing car seats, booster seats, or other necessary apparatus. In
the event appropriate CRS is needed, MD Transportation may provide feasible
equipment for seatbelts at an additional cost to the School.

Student behavior is always a concern for the Administration and transportation officials.
Both Students and Parents need to read and understand the rules for a safe school van
ride and shall receive a Parent/Student Contract. The School will work closely with MD
Transportation to identify and correct a student whose behavior is unacceptable and
considered a hindrance to safe travel. TESFA INTERNATIONAL administrator will institute
corrective procedures up to and including removal or suspension of van riding privileges
as needed. Report forms are due to the School office no later than 24 hours after the
incident and should have a response turn around not to exceed 3 business days. Student
discipline information is confidential and classified as restricted data under state and
federal regulations, and may not be discussed with other parents, students, or staff of
[TESFA INTERNATIONAL or co-workers within the transportation company. Only TESFA
INTERNATIONAL personnel or MD Transportation management can remove or eject
a student or suspend bus privileges of students. MD Transportation us reserves the
right to refuse transportation both permanently and temporarily to students not adhering
to behavior guidelines.



L

&t

In the event that student behavior becomes a serious issue, and the driver is
unable to provide a_safe ride home because of the continuous safety
violations/infractions, [FESFA INTERNATIONAL will be asked to provide a van aide

or parent volunteer to assist the driver. This van aide / parent will be provided
responsible for providing transportation of this van aide or parent volunteer to an
existing stop along the route, where the aide or volunteer can board the van in
the morning and where he or she gets off in the afternoon. MD Transportation
will not provide transportation to and from the school site if it interferes with the
successful pairing of routes within the route sequence. Any additional costs for
transporting the bus aide or parent back to the school or to an alternative stop
will be MDd to the charter school to make up for the additional driver labor and
fuel costs.

If student behavior persists, MD Transportation or TESFA INTERNATIONAL
reserves the right to suspend or cancel service on an entire route, until such time
that a van aide or parent volunteer can be provided, a meeting with the parents
is held, or the behavior issues are addressed.

Section 6 Liability,

fones'Beliga of TESFA INTERNATIONAL s designated as the exclusive agent of the

School regarding financial and contractual concerns for all communications between
TESFA INTERNATIONAL and MD Transportation until further notice.

MD Transportation.
3721 104" AVE N

Brooklyn park MN 55443
ph. 612-203-22702

Tesfa International
1555 40th Ave NE
Columbia Heights, MN 55421

Ph: 612-269-5451

All notices under this contract given to [TESFA INTERNATIONAL shall be directed to
[Jones Beuga) at the Administrative offices listed above in Brooklyn, Minnesota. All
notices given to MD Transportation shall be directed to it at its local address in
Minneapolis - listed above.



a. MD Transportation shall indemnify and hold harmless [TESFA INTERNATIONAL
from all claims, demands, or lawsuits against it for bodily injury or property damage
arising out of the actions of MD Bus or its officers, employees or agents that are
related in any way to the provision of busing services to the “school’s” students.
MD Transportation shall promptly give [TESFA INTERNATIONAL notice of all
such claims, demands or lawsuits. Except as otherwise required by law, MD
Transportation shall not compromise, settle or pay any claims or judgments
arising out of the actions of MD Transportation or its officers, employees or
agents that are related in any way to the provision of vans services to the
“school’'s” students without the express, written approval of fTESFA

b. TESFA INTERNATIONAL shall indemnify and hold harmless MD Transportation
from all claims, demands, or lawsuits against it for bodily injury or property damage arising
out of the actions of [[ESEA INTERNATIONAL or its officers, employees or agents that are
related in any way to the provision of vans services to the “school’s” students. TESFA
INTERNATIONAL shall promptly give the MD Transportation notice of all such
claims, demands or lawsuits. Except as otherwise required by law, TESFA
INTERNATIONAL shall not compromise, settle or pay any claims or judgments arising out
of the actions of TESFA INTERNATIONAL or its officers, employees or agents that are
related in any way to the provision of busing services to the “school’s” students without the
express, written approval of MD Transportation or the “MD Transportation s”

insurers.

o In the event MD Transportation is unable to provide services contracted for or
TESFA INTERNATIONAL is unable to use the services of MD Transportation
because of acts of God, fire, riot, war picketing,,fy(ci”viﬁl,commptip_n,ﬁ@aﬁv_ailability of
fuel, or any other similar or like conditions, [TESFA INTERNATIONAL and MD
Transportation shall temporarily excuse the other party from performance
hereunder.

Section 7 Mutual Agreement

Both parties have negotiated this agreement. They agree to comply with the terms set
forth. Both are equally responsible for the drafting hereof and no presumption shall arise
there from.

This contract may be amended or terminated by mutual agreement of the parties in
writing upon thirty (30) days of written notice of one party to the other.

FAILURE TO PERFORM



8.0

Failure or refusal of either party to substantially perform the conditions of this contract
may permit the other party to terminate the contract upon thirty (30) days written notice
in writing to the breaching party, unless within such thirty (30) day period the breaching
party shall correct the performance to the reasonable satisfaction of the other party.
Neither party shall be required to accept less than full performance of this contract unless
otherwise agreed to in writing by the parties.

BYf/W [ &gg Date 02[2/[2?10
[ TESFA INTERNATIONAL
BY: MOHAIMNED IUMED Date 08/07/2020

Mr. Mohamed Mumed
President, MD Transportation

ADDENDUM

If Tesfa School is cancelled due
for any reason and the school
(Tesfa) is still receiving state
transportation funding School
(Tesfa) will pay MD
Transportation at a rate of 50%
of the usual rate if Tesfa is not
receiving funding — MD will not
get paid for days without School



June 27, 2020
Dear Jonas Beugen,

The purpose of this letter is to formally offer to renew your position as the Director of Tesfa
International School for the 2020-2021 school year.

Your position is full-time. Your annual salary is $124,900 which represents a 2% increase,
You will be paid in twenty-four equal payments each year beginning July 15, 2020. You are
entitled to twelve paid days of holidays plus 21vacation during the year. The Board Chair must
approve any vacation days that occur when school is in session.

Job benefits offered to eligible persons in your job category are as follows:
unemployment insurance compensation,

workers’ compensation insurance,

Social Security and Medicare contributions,

medical and dental insurance

individual annual allowance, retirement as provided by TRA,

life insurance,

short and long term disability insurance plan.

Eligibility for coverage under insurance plans may vary, and

employees may share the cost of some types of insurance. All benefits and terms and
conditions of employment will be interpreted according to the policy, custom, and practice of the
school.

Your employment with us is on an “at-will basis,” which means that we may terminate your
employment at any time or you may terminate your employment at any time, for any reason.
This agreement can be modified by mutual consent and will continue in force, with flexible terms
and benefits, until you or we give four weeks' advanced written notice, or a mutually agreed
upon period of time, to terminate the work relationship. The employer may in its

complete discretion waive its right to notice, or may provide pay in lieu of notice.

Please sign below to indicate you accept the terms of this employment agreement.

Sincerely,

Patrick Exner
Board Chair

Acceptance of Employment Offer
I, Jonas Beugen, accept this offer of employment and acknowledge and agree to the terms and
conditions ofemployment stated in this offer.

Employee Signature J/ﬂk « // e Date f Uﬂé?o/dvﬂ-d




Tesfa International School
Financial Dashboard for; 5/31/12020

Actual Current ADM: 183.00 ADM from Budget: | 180.00 |
Actual Current WADM: 183.00 WADM from Budget:| 180.00 |
Revenue $3,345,639.28 106% $3,156,881.24 100%
Expense $2,964,967.14 95% $3,115,344.30 100%
Change in Fund Balance $380,672.14 $41,536.94 100%

600,006 —

——— Without LOC s With LOC
500,000
| 400,000
300,000
200,000

‘ 100,000

{100,000) e - - — ‘

- Epition at ]

General:

**The May financials show the FY20 Revised Budget which is based on 180 ADM.
**The School has a reconciled cash balance of $518,334.

**The state aid holdback is at 10%, which is estimated at $287,496 through June.

Revenue:
**Year-to-date revenue of $3,345,639 represents 106% of the approved revenue budget.

Expenses:
**The School has spent $2,964,967 which is 95% of the approved expenditure budget.

Cash Flow:
**The cash flow reflects the 10% holdback of state aid and 24 payment schedule.

Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only 10f8



Tesfa International School

Financial Dashboard for: 5/31/2020
Financial Ratios: = A e = B =,
YTD Actual FY20 Budget Required
(A) Unrestricted Cash and Investments 518,334 504,588
(B) Total Operating Expenses 2,964,967 3,115,344
Cash on Hand Ratio ((A x 365) / B) | 63.81 | 59.12 | 45 |
(A) Beginning Fund Balance 126,201 126,201
(B) Revenues 3,345,639 3,156,881
(C) Expenditures (2,964,967) (3,115,344)
(D) Ending Fund Balance 506,873 167,738
Fund Balance as a % of Expenditures (-C/D) | 17.1%] 5.4%)| 25%)
{A) Annual Net Income 380,672 41,537
(B) Lease Payment 253,656 253,656
Debt Service Coverage Ratio (A + B) /B | 2.50 | 1.16 | 1.1]
Upcoming Deadlines:_
Task Due Date
FY20 Audit August 2020
Quarterly Financial Reports of School and Building Company 45 Days After Quarter End
Quarterly Current Student Waiting List 45 Days After Quarter End

All Required Applications to MDE for Title, Special Education, Other

Apply for Building Lease Aid
Prior Year Audited Financials

Carry Automobile and Workers Compensation Insurance

June 30th, 2020
June 30th, 2020
November 30th, 2020
Ongoing Renewals

These financials were compiled from information supplied by school management. They are unaudited and should be used for management
purposes only.

Dieci School Finance, LLC

Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only

20of8




Tesfa International School
Balance Sheet

6/30/2020
Descriptions General Food Fixed Total
Assets
Current Assets
Checking Accounts 495,641 22,693 - 518,334
Accounts Receivable - - - -
Due from State 201,380 - - 201,380
Due from Federal - (456) - (456)
Due from Other Funds 10,511 - - 10,511
Estimated Audit Accrual - - - -
Prepaid AP Expenditures 2,284 - - 2,284
Total Current Assets 709,815 22,237 - 732,052
Fixed Assets
Equipment - - 162,692 162,692
Property & Equipment under Cap. Lease - - - -
Accum Depr Buildings - - (119,220) (119,220)
Accum Depr On Equip. - - - -
Total Fixed Assets - - 43,471 43,471
TotalAssets % 709815 22237 43471 775523
Liabilities & Fund Balance
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 32,372 40 - 32,412
Due to Other Funds - 10,511 - 10,511
Payroll Liabilities 158,209 - - 158,209
Short Term Indebtedness - - - -
Total Current Liabilities 190,581 10,551 - 201,131
Fund Balance
investment Fixed Assets - - 43,471 43,471
Restricted Fund Balance 24,047 - - 24,047
Unassigned Fund Balance - 6/30/2019 126,201 - - 126,201
Net Income/(Loss) - FY20 368,986 11,686 - 380,672
Total Fund Balance 519,234 11,686 43,471 574,392

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance L= 43,471 775523

State Holdback Calculation:

**Total Fiscal Year School Budgeted State Revenues 2,874,957
Prorated Fiscal Year-to-Date (12 of 12 months) 100%
Total Fiscal Year-to-Date Budget (May 2020) 2,874,957
State Holdback Percentage 10%
Total Estimated Year-to-Date Holdback 287,496

*Based on the assumptions that actual ADMs and state aid payments are based on an ADM of 180

Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only 30f8



Tesfa International School
Summary Income Statement
Fiscal Year 2020
For Period Ending June 30, 2020

FY20 Revised
Month Year-to-Date Budget % of
Activity Activity 180 ADM  Budget
GENERAL FUND 01 Targeted Percent 100%
REVENUE
State Aid Revenue
Endowment Fund Apportionment - 8,090 7,282 111%
General Education Aid - 1,884,371 1,893,760 100%
Long Term Facility Maintenance - 23,617 23,760 99%
Literacy Incentive Aid - 9,679 9,450 102%
Safe Schools - 6,334 5,815 109%
Lease Aid - 228,225 228,290 100%
State Special Education - 622,485 706,600 88%
Total State Aid Revenue - 2,782,800 2,874,957 97%
State Audit Accrual - - - N/A
Federal Aid Revenue -
Title | - 64,443 63,382 102%
Title i - 9,467 9,828 96%
Title lil - 13,235 14,367 92%
Title IV - 13,911 20,000 70%
Federal Special Education - 9,000 29,524 30%
Total Federal Aid Revenue - 110,055 137,101 80%
Other Revenue
Donations - 5 125 4%
Proceeds from Debt Issued - 327,200 - N/A
Misc. Revenue/E-Rate - 3,482 7,000 50%
Total Other Revenue - 330,687 7,125 4641%
"TOTAL REVENUE - 3,223,543 3019184  107%
EXPENDITURE
Administration
Salaries - 170,162 165,007 103%
Benefits - 55,966 60,333 93%
Purchased Services - 118,808 119,277 100%
Supplies - 16,461 15,663 105%
Equipment - - - N/A
Dues/Membership - 27,444 27,500 100%
Total Administration - 388,842 387,780 100%
Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only Page 4 of 8



’ Tesfa International School
Summary Income Statement
Fiscal Year 2020
For Period Ending June 30, 2020

FY20 Revised
Month Year-to-Date Budget % of
Activity Activity 180 ADM Budget
General Education )
Salaries - 656,683 653,245 101%
Benefits - 208,893 208,524 100%
Purchased Services - 18,321 22,000 83%
Supplies - 35,214 27,148 130%
Equipment - 23,302 23,304 100%
Dues/Memberships - - - N/A
Total General Education - 942,413 934,221 101%
Salaries Payable Accrual - - - N/A
Title Programs
Title | - 64,443 63,382 102%
Title Il - 9,467 9,828 96%
Title 1l - 29,858 34,367 87%
Total Title Programs - 103,767 107,577 96%
State Special Education
Salaries - 405,812 416,953 97%
Benefits - 141,805 173,699 82%
Purchased Services - 89,371 144,000 62%
Supplies - 3,901 - N/A
Equipment - - - N/A
Total State Special Education - 640,890 734,652 87%
Federal Special Education
Purchased Services - 18,000 23,524 7%
Supplies - 248 6,000 4%
Total Federal Special Education - 18,248 29,524 62%
Instructional Support
Salaries - - - N/A
Benefits - - - N/A
Purchased Services - - - N/A
Total Instructional Support - - - N/A
Student Support
Salaries - 114,550 120,673 95%
Benefits - 22,916 30,428 75%
Purchased Services - 292,517 305,140 96%
Supplies - - 200 0%
Total Student Support - 429,983 456,441 94%
Facility
Purchased Services - 69,753 72,295 96%
Facility Lease - 253,656 253,656 100%
Supplies/Equipment - 7,007 7,500 93%
Total Facility - 330,416 333,451 99%
TOTAL EXPENDITURE _ Ve 54557 2983647 _ 96%
NET INCOME/LOSS - GENERAL FUND 01 - e 368,986 35537

Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only Page 50of 8



Tesfa International School
Summary Income Statement
Fiscal Year 2020
For Period Ending June 30, 2020

FY20 Revised

Month Year-to-Date Budget % of
Activity Activity 180 ADM Budget
FOOD SERVICE FUND 02
REVENUE
Local Revenue - - - N/A
State Aid - 2,853 3,300 86%
Federal Aid - 119,243 134,398 89%

EXPENDITURE
Salaries - - - N/A
Benefits - - - N/A
Purchased Services - 569 420  135%
Supplies - 109,841 131,278 84%
Equipment - - - N/A

Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only Page 6 of 8



840/

AluQ sesodind wewabeuey Jod - Bleq palpheun

071 ‘eoueul] |o0ydS 199iQ

9ouanbes u) yeaig =,
}08YD PloA = A

£5'888'62 XM ll0:Aed 0Z/O£/S0 jueg asuung  QZ/0E/90
Z6'T9E 'S XM lloJAed 0Z/61/90 jueg asuung  0Z/6L/90
00'¥e XM abley) eoinieg yueg esiiung  0Z/0L/S0O
05'205 XM AE0p - suolanpaq jloshed spund uesuswy  0Z/64/90
0S5 Ly XM g€or - suononpaq Spundy uBdUelY  0Z/0€/90
¥8'8E5°L XM eje}g - suotonpeq ASMJOIdeQ NN 0T/0E/90
00625 XM V'S4 - suononpaq |10JAed snaly  0z/0£/90
19'We XM VS - suolonpeq snBlyY  0Z/0£/90
25'peT'e XM Vi1 suonenpeq NOLLVIOOSSY LNJWIHILIY SHIHOVAL  0Z/0L/90
L9162 XM suolenpaq |jcihed vdad  0Z/0E/90
8T’ Ivi'e XM V0l suonanpaq jjolhed Syl 0Z/0e/90
00°0F XM 894 v¥Sd snisly  0Z/92/90
PEOIY'T XM 8jels - suohonpeq ||oiAed ASY JO1dSa NN 0Z/61/90
29992 XA V'S4 - suononpaq ||oiAed snsly  0Z/6L/90
€5'%22'9 XM vl suolonpaq jloiAed  NOILYIDOSSY INFWIHILIY SHIHOVIL  0Z/6H90
20'002'L XM suononpaq ||oiAed vdad  02/6L/90
8L'FL9PL XM YOI suoionpa Jiosled sdl 0z/6L0
20908 XM suj ebexoed |eiJewwion dNOYD FONVHNSNI HIAONVH IHL  0Z/54/90
S
09'2/8's L68LL saolaieg abenBue g osadg seo1ng abenbue @ yosads AB|dpIOop  0Z/61/90
00's2.'T 06811 Sa0IIBG YO8 L OTTINDISIA A ADOTONHOIL  02/6L/80
05298 688L1L saolnag Aojoyohsd 0T ONILINSNOD HOASd SHIANIY  02/64/90
00458 geslLl so94 AllepenD 0ZAd seolAleg Jeindwo) A uoibay  0Z/61L/90
cHo9L lesit sal|ddng soW0 loda@eayo  0Z/6L/90
00'510°4 98811 esesT Jeido) ONI STINVAWOD ¥31440T  02/61/90
08'LL9 s88Ll Wnsuog p3dg Aepy NOSTO NNATNAYHLYM  0Z/61/90
662219 8811 Adeiey) |euonednaoQ 0717 'AdVHIHL JAILVHOILNI  0Z/61/90
$0°00L'€ €8sl $80IAIBS |Bloueul aunp aoUeUld [00YOS 19810 0Z/61/90
66'Z91 Z8841 solueg suoyd SNOILVOINNWINOD @3LvdITOSNOD  0Z/6L/90
00061 188l ewaoe|day jus) AdoueDd JFNOOVT IANNOD  0Z/61/90
09'¥86'2 08811 uoun g isepeaug Aepy ouf ‘'sesiidisiu] leganig  02/61/90
56601 6811 Jiswaoe|dey e Adoued SHOIMANIH AG8Y  0Z/61/90
05°ChL'L 8811 Jopejuo) ebenbueT sigesy eINPaY WiseA  0Z/0/90
¥8'Lpe'L 2811 osea ped! s|ddy Ad3S NIJ HOAN3IA 0DHVY4 STI13M  0Z/F0/90
000098k 9/811L uohepodsuel i p3ds 3 tejnbay Aepy 077 NOILYLHOdSNVHL [HYVYIVS  0Z/70/90
YV G/8LL sellddng soWQ lode@ @00 0Z/0/90
00009 (75198 UBA - Uoljepodsuel ) uoljeyodsuell dSW  0Z/#0/90
86'6 €811 en|9 g edey JonQ eluApy BsSUBN  OZH0/90
00'Lir zi8LL $30jAAS BSINN pFUBD JUYOHLTYIH NIdANNTH  0Z/70/80
zh'eey oL 1811 HpaI) fejuag g YyeaH aunp SHINLYVd HLTVAH  02/70/90
€8'2S.'¢ce o8l upaIg HOMNHO NVHIHINT LSHId  02/70/90
‘aseeT punoibield ‘[elpoisny ‘sanu ‘eses sunp
16°2Z5F 69841 Aepy so1nseg auoyd SNOILVOINNWINOD Q3LYAIMOSNOD  02/70/90
Ob'Ere 89811 sajiddng sse|p SMOIMANTH AGEY  02/v0/90
8§98y Jeinbay
ANNOWY  MIGWNN ¥D3HD NOIL4RIDSIA IDIOANI HOAaN3A 31vaA MI3IHD

0202-610C JedA |easty
020Z aunr - 12ysiBey Juawhed
looyag jeuoljewsaiu] ejsel



071 'eoueuld |004OS 1991Q

soueue) jobpng

S[ENJIOY 0ZAd
§[eNIadY 61 Ad
196png 0ZAd

psjeunis3 [eJ0L
0g-g). unp
Gi-} uop
0s-91 Aepy
SlL-1 Aely
0g-91 My
Gl-| sy
1£-9l e
Gl-1 JeN
82-91 994
Gl-1 9ed
Le-ol uep
Gl-} uer
L€-91 920
Gl-1 98
0£-94 AON
Gi-1 AON
1£-91 10
G-l 190
0g-91 dog
gi-| dog
1e-91 Bny
Gl-1 Bny
LE-9L INf
Sl-L e

aauejeg yseo Sutuuibog 0ZA-

gjog Auo sesoding juswabeuely 104 - ejeq paypneun
(990'991) (erg'ces)  (8IG'6L)  G6T'ity 51624 0 brv'c) £¢4 08 {rs6'zr) 081 %€
vre'sLL'e |l ee6'vPy'L  959'esZ LGL'OLb'L 8L0'PLL'E 6120l yst'se GL¥'LZE 66'92Z ZEV'065'C
(ce6'est) {000’52 - (zes'eel) {gzg'zee) - - (000'SY) {ozg'82)
266'951L 000'sC - 266'cel €96'6YE ¥60'c ¥s¥'sT sly'iee g -
185w pre'sLL'e gee'bhb'L  959'€ST LsL'al'L 189'96L'¢ szL'L - - 86v'LLC 152'818'C
885'V05 00z°lz¢ 6.2'6V6'C ¥60°'1.58 8€L'PET 9v0'¥98' ) vE6'L6L'E 0zz'ob 0L0'cZ 815 LGE Sys'esl 119'v29'C
886'V0S 88¢€'LLL Z56'vSt L19'¢E = 9.2'1TL 80t'022 680’ = = 5 €Te'LIT
£eL'eer £E6LEL 2LE'LY | 92L'8T 85L'C2 8Z¥'0k §80'c S80°¢ £ > - i
09€°26¢ 091021 05€‘9L zZe8'y - [:72-3 "] 161801 g S S - 26.'80L
€L6'Por 0oz‘Lze | eLL'lel 559'88 ¥or'zlL - L6L'9L 625'6Z1 - - - £€29'0C 956'e0L
6396 68296 i'evl zi8'es - 691'96 029'cZl zor - 6.9'7) - 6T5'801
19z°zel 19Z'zzh Z85°GLL 802'€C gel'le 9T 1L veg'shl - - . 166°L 8z8'0LL
8LO'6LE 810'6L} [ 4% L12'08 - £10'66 686'80L - - - - 686'801
652'S5) 652'SS) vLE'€S1 Pr6'LE gcl'le 262'76 £61'621 - . 0v9 0se'el £0Z'ChL
L'esl Lr'sst 126'vZL 8.'GS - 8v¥'69 SPT'IZL - - BLE'Y Leg'cl GE0'601
zZL18L 281 €9L'251 89€'7E AN R 959°10L SSE‘0SC - - - 621’61 926'0€2
1€6°L8 1ge'28 6£9'v2t z19'08 - 9z0'vL L8rzL - - 0LS'Yy - z16'/9
880'0V1 880°0V1 ¥0+'6S zIs'e - 768'0S viIS'est LLO'L - - ecr'el 0zr'zol
826'SY 8L6'SY £€92'902 5/9'€6 geL’lz 056'L8 €00°8El - - - 151'vE avz'eol
8EL'VLL 8EL'VLL pLLLSL LLL'sy 8EL'lE 59206 LoL‘zoL - - - - 101201
L18'691 L8691 2£986 ¥59've - ¥86'cL £66'2L - - - - £55'¢L
668'G6l 568'661 S08°L9L S8e'Ly geL'le T82'e6 0€z'LZ) zLe'l B . 6cl'el 081'00L
0L1°0€2 0lr'oce vrLZEL £62'€9 - L5¥'69 092°182 - - £02'85 ) €5’y voL'gLL
»S6°L8 ¥56°L8 819'1L) 825625 geL'le 156'26 gLg'o0) - - - 7o'l ¥.9'%0L
¥ez'ivl (000‘0s) | vST'Lvl 6¥8'v6 zoL'ee - syL'LL 80£'86) - . veo'ee - ¥L9'%0L
$62'c6 S6L'EY £86°2hl 9ey'LT gclL'lz 601001 S8L'201 - - - - 68/'201
66821 (oo0‘0s) | ve6'SL Lor'z9 88%'0l B PL8LS 60,681 B - ¥09'LL - 90L'gkL
989°'LS (r1e'8p) 115201 l2g8's 8gL'Le LYG'9L 9zL'0zZ - z5v'0e - - GLZ°00)
LLr'8e (625 19) 1z6'9ll rie'ss - £L9'lS 2¢6'001 - - - - z€6'00L
99P'vS (res'sy) 9c1L'se 129'L gelL'Le 11€'29 698701 - 965 | 006'c - olL¥'66
£EL'YE 000001 |(292's9)
asuejeg | upaid jo aouejed ysed sjuswasIngsiq dan aseaT] __o.__mmn_ m«n_wocm aNUADY ply |Blapaj piy @lei1s piy [eJapa4 pIy el
ysep | aui pajewns3 lejol pejewnsg | bBuiping psjewnsg lejol Ja4y30 A 10ud A Juauny
psjeumnsy sjusweasingsig pajewys3y — Aol 2)eD ANUAAIY Aq sydiasay pajewns3y

uonafoid MOl YseD 0ZAA
JOOYIS |EUOIRUIS)IU| B)STL



ZLiol
%201 '€81'61L0'C  /8'2p§'e2T'E
%L¥9F  00'G2L'L G€289'0S€ .
%05 0070002 Ge'z8r'e -
VIN - 00°002'22¢ -
%P 00's21 00'G -
%08 ¥Z L0L'/EL GZ'GS0'0LL -
%0€ ZT1es'6e 00°000'6 -
%04 00°000°'02 80°LL6'EL -
%26 bL'29€'PL 68'veT'el -
%96 6Z'878'6 €999%'6 -
%Z0L  99'188'c9 S9'ZhY'¥9 -
VIN - - -
%6 9'/S6'v./8'C  12'008'28.'C -
%88 61°009'90. €9'78¥'229 -
%00,  0v'062'82Z 0L'v22'8ez -
%60L  08'¥L8'S LG€EL'9 -
%20l L9'6¥'6 75'8/9'6 -
%66 00°09.'€2 v L19'eT -
%00l  0209.'€68'L  0F'L/C'PE8‘L -
%LLL  0Z28Z'L 11°060'8 -
%001 Juaied pajebie]

jaBpng _o_m%vnm— Aaoy fAianoy

0%  osineygzay ECTOTIERA Yyuop

AluQ sssodingd juswabeueyy 104 - eleq payupneun

0T "edueuld jooyos 1981Q

— anNaA3uwiolL

21ey-T/oNuaAsy ISI
penss| e WoJ} spaasoid
suoneuoq

uoiieonp3 [eweds |esopa4
AL

i spL

iepL

[ ShL

[en1ooy ypny pajewnsy

uoijeanp3 |e1oadg sielg

ply asea7

S|ooY2S 9jes

ply aAljusau| Aoeiai]
aoueusjulel Aipoe4 wis | Buod
ply uoleonp3 |elaus)
uaLluoIHoddy pun4 Juswumopus

0202 ‘0¢ aunr Buipu3 poised 104

juswvje)§ AWOIU| pajIeIaq
|00Y2S [euOljRUIBIU| B)SD]

anuUaAaY JALRO |eJ0L
660 000 000 000500 ¥ L0
L69 000 000 000 S00 M LO

960 000 000 000600 o 1O
anusAdy J8ayl0

INUDADY ply |elopd4 |ejof
00 61¥ 000 000 S00 H LO
00¥ €€ 000 90C S00 o 1O
00% L1+ 000 SOC SO0 M LO
00% 1¥ 000 ¥0¢ G00 H LO

00% L0 000912500 4 LO
9NUAA3Y pIY [elopad

[enJ2oy Jipny ojejs

SNUBAIY PlY 9je)S [ejol
09¢ 0%72 000 000 S00 o 1O
00€ 8+€ 000 000 S00 o LO
00€ ¢€ 000 000 SO0 A LO
¢1¢ 000 000000 S00 A LO
L1Z 21€ 000 000 S00 o LO
112 000 000 000 SO0 A LO
10¢ 000 000 000 S00 H LO

ONUIADY pily 9)e)s

INNIATY

10 ANN4d TVH3INID



ZLioz AluQ sesodind juswabeuepy o4 - Bleq paxpneun

%S0L 00°000°'L9 01'62E'¥9 $994 ssauIsng
%001 00" L¥¥'ve 00'L¥¥'vE saoineg ABojouyos |
%L9 00°000'G 00'S20'c S9IAI9S 104 $984 Bulynsuo) - Yoddng aAnessiuILPY [eJeudD
%E6 GZ'€EE'09 L1'996'GS

VIN . - d1Ss - ulwpy |eJauss)
VIN - - als - lopaig
%0 ¥C'LGE - 11 - ulwupY |B1suas)
%0 122201 - aLT Jopaunq
V/IN B 95'Le [euaq - uwpy
V/IN - 81°GEY [eluaq - Hoddng aajjel)siuiwupy [eisuag
VIN = ggeee’t [Bluaq - Joyaldg
VIN - - aJI7 - UIWPY [eJausg)
VIN - - ay - Joypaug
VIN - 6L°00€ yjeaH - uipy
%G8 00'G0S'2 reeve'9 soueinsu| yjesH - yoddng aAjessiuiLpY [ejsusD
%¥8 G/.916'G¢ vrevL'Le yjieaH - Jovalig
%001 G6'850'0L 16'850°0L Vi1 - Jopaig
Y/N - 9¢'86C vo3ad
%e0L 000682 ££'866'C vidd - doddng aaneisiulWpY [B1SUs5)
‘WIN - LL'Log vold
%0l 00°206'C RN X VOl - Hoddng sAljEASIUIWPY [BISUSD
%96 ¥0'9LL'6 zo'8re's vol4- Joaag
%E01 00°200'G9L G0'Z9L'0LL

VIN - 00'8/6'¢ poddng [euoion.jsuj-Uop - 8210 ssauisng
%E0L  00°000°SE 0S°LLL'6E Hoddng [euoionuisul-uoN - Hoddng eAljeljsiuIWpY [eiousD
%001 00°200'221 G5'900°.21 JopanQ

1ebpng J_M%nwmp Aianoy Aoy
0% pasiAaY 0ZAd ajeq-oj-les A Yjuon

0202 ‘0¢ aunr Buipu3 polad 104
juswvje)S SWOdU| pajieIaqg
|o0Y9S jeuoHBUIBIU| BJSa ]

971 ‘edueulS [00YdS 19910

G0€ 000 000 0L} 5003 1O
G0€ 000 000 801 S00 3 LO

G0g 000 000 SOL S00 3 LO
S8JIAI9S paseyoind

sjyyausg [ejol

662 000 000 SOL S00 3 10
66¢ 000 000 050 S00 3 1O
0%Z 000 000 S0 G003 10
0% 000 000 050 500 3 10
G£Z 0000000L1L G003 1O
§€Z 000 000 501 5003 1O
G€2 000 000 050 003 LO
0€2Z 000 000 SOL S003 LO
0¢¢ 000 000 050 S00 3 LO
022 000 000011 5003 10
0¢< 000 000 S0L 5003 10
0¢¢ 000 000 0505003 1O
812 000 000 050 5003 10
¥12 000 000 L} SO0 A LO
¥#12 000 000 SOI G003 1O
012 0000000L1 5003 LO
012 000 000 S0} G003 L0
012 000 000 050 G003 1O
s)jsusy

salejeg |ejol

041 000 000 OLL §00 3 1O
041 000 000 SOL 003 1O
OLL 000 000 050 500 3 L0
souejes

uoneSIUIWPY

STAUNLIANIdXT



AjuO sesoding juswaBeuepy 104 - ejeq psypneun

cljog
VN : : :
%10l Zy'SYZ'es9 6£°€89'959 -
%¢€8 00°00S°cl 0S°¥2'LL -
%6 00°005°9L 00°06¥'GlL -
%lL0L Zy'sve'eeo 68°G6'629 -
VN . : :

[ENIODY JIpNY pajewlsy

sallejeg JayjQ - Auejuswsa|g
qng pasuaol - Algjuaws|g

Jayoea | Woolisse|) pasusdl - Alejuswis|g
Jayoea] wWooisse|D pasuasl - usuebiopuny

071 'aoueul jooyos 10a1g

[eniooy ajqefed sauejesg

solejeg |ejol
§81 000 000€0C0L03 1O
S¥1 000 000 €02 0LO3 1O
0¥l 000 000 £0Z0LO 3 1O

Ol 000 000 LOZ 0103 LO
sale[es

uoieanp3 [eJauds)

Iajsuel] punyaju)
sang

swdinb3g ABojouyoss ) - poddng aanessiLILIPY [BI18USS)
ainjuing - yoddng aAlensIuIWPY [elauss)

8lemyog [euoljonJisul-uoN - Hoddng sanessiuIwWpY |elsuss)
saljddng [euononuisuj-uop - Hoddng sAleASIUIWPY [eIsusn)

%00}

%00l 00005'22 LO'EvY'Le -
VIN : - -
%00L  00°005°LZ LO'EVY'LT -
VN - - -
VIN - - -
VIN - - )
%80k 00'€99'GL 9’19’9l -
%00l 00'€99'6 €L7799'6 -
%ELL 000009 €2'86L'9 -
%00L  002/¢6LL  1£808'8LL -
%E6  0008L'ZL 1SBLE LI -
%95 0002} £5'969 -
%26 00°00%'S L1°166'% -
1ebpng _o_m_w_unwmv Aoy Aoy

10 % ajeq-o-ieay yyuop

pasiAsY 0ZA

asea/elusy - Hoddng sAnenSIUILPY [BJoUSS)
S80IAIS [92Jed B 9belsod - Hoddng aAlelisIuILPY [BJouss)
$82IAISS UoIEdIUNWILIOY - Joddng BARNSIUILIPY [BISUSS)

020z ‘0¢ sunr Bulpug pouad Jo
JusWId)e}g BWOdU| pajielaq
[oOydS [euojeuId)U| BYSa |

Jajsuel] punysjuj [ejoL
0L6 000 000 056 003 LO

028 000 000 SOl S003 LO
sdiysiaquiapyseng

wwdinbg jejo
695 000 000 S0) G003 1O

0€5 000 000 SOL G003 LO
yuswdinbgy

salddng |ejo
S0 000 000 OLL S00 3 LD

L0 000 000 OLL S00 3 LO
sa|ddng

S92IAJ9g paseyaind |ejol
0/£ 0000000LL G003 LO
6¢€ 000 0000LL G003 LO
0¢g 000 000 OLL 5003 LO



ZLiop
%00L  00'¥0E'€C 80°20€'€2
VIN - -
%00l  00'VOE'E€T 80°20€'c2
%OEL Sl AvL'[Z G8'€12'ee
%00L  00'184°C 00'18.'C
%E6 00'8£5'C 68°29€'C
V/N - -
%901 00000 8y'L2L'T
%00L  §.'8zTE'TL G/'828'C)
%80Z  00°00S'L £1'809'Gl
%ES 0000022 05'02E'8l
%58 00°000°€ 05°055°¢C
%ES 00°000°61 00°0.2'GL
%00L  ¥8'€25'802 60°€68°802
VIN - 5
%SGEL  00°099'LL 00°022'Gl
%9L 00°009'8 00'+%5'9
%0 9c'6¥0'8 -
VIN - ¥1°108'€
VN - -
%90l  /¥'€85'8L 16°26£¢8
%90L T OEr'0S £6'865'¢S
VIN - (s0°c9g'e)
%0 05'2€2'} -
%66 1T¢16'6¥ 96'8£Z'6Y
VIN - -
1ebpng _\w_m%onmr Aoy Aoy
19%  posmeyozag  FEdTONIEeA yluop

AuQ sesodind juswabeueyy 104 - eleq peupneun

wswdinbg ABojouyoa - Arejuswe|g

ped! - @sea juswdinbg

s)sa] - Aejusws|j

$991A9(] Yoa | |euonanisu| - Aejuswa|g

syooqxa] - Aejusws|q

sa||ddng jeuononysu| - Arejuawa|g
2JEMYJOS feuononsu| - Alejuswall
solddng jeuooniisul-uop - Alejuswis|g

suoissiwpy dijy paid - Adeyuswa|g

saoIAIeg Jo) see- Bulynsuo) - Aejuaws|g

0202 ‘0¢ sunp Buipu3 poliad lo4

jusWdjR)S SWOIU| pajieIsd
[ooYy2S [euoneUIa)U| BSa |

ails - Aeyuswelg
wswhoidwaun - Algjuswa|g
uonesuadwon sISMIOAA

aLi- Aeyswsig

aoueinsu| [Rlu( - Auejuswalg
Aejuawajg - asueinsu| a)i1
aoueINsU| YyesH - Aejuswa|3
vl - Aejuswa|3

vyl - uauebiapury]

vy3d - Aejuswaig

VOId - Arejuawalg

VOl - uspebispury|

071 ‘@oueulS j00yds 1081

juswdinb3 jej0L
646G 000000 €02 0LO3 LO

GE£G 000 000 €02 0103 LO
juawdinbg

sajddng |ejoL
Lo 000 000 €02 010 3 1O
99% 000 000 €02 0L0 3 LO
09 000 000 €02 0L03 LO
0€t 000 000 €02 0LO 3 LO
90 000 000 £0€ 0L0 3 LO

LO¥ 000 000 €02 0LO 3 1O
salddng

S82IAI9G paseydind [ejoL
69¢ 000 000 €02 0L03 1O

S0€ 000 000 €02 0L03 LO
S99IAleg paseydind

sjyjasusg [ejol

662 000 000 €02 0103 L0
08¢ 000 000 €02 0L0 3 LO
0.2 000 000 £0Z20L03 1O
0¥¢ 000 000 €02 0403 10
€2 000000€0C 0103 1O
0€2 000 000 €02 0103 1O
022 000 000 €02 0L0 3 1O
812 000 000 €02 0103 LO
812 000 000 LOZ0L03 LO
12 000 000 €02 0103 L0
012 000 000 €02 0103 1O
012 000 000 LOC 0103 1O
sjljeusg



¢clLiog >_CO sasoding u:mEmmm:m_)_ o4 - ejeq palipheun D71 ‘esueuiH |00YDS 1991
%96 62'828'6 £9'99¥'6 l19BLL [ejoL
%96 TR TA N £€9'99%'6 (Juewdojara( yeis) S30UBIBILOY PUB SUORUSAUCD ‘[PABIL - [| 9L 99€ ¥LI 000 #0Z 010 3 10
V/N - - el el #l¥ LLOYOZ 0L0 3 LO
'V/N - - el  ¢e¥l #1¥ 000 ¥0Z 0L0 3 LO
V/N - - 8L orl #1¥ 000 ¥0Z 0LO0 3 LO

@Rl
%c0l 99'L8E'E9 S9ZhP'v9 19BLL [ejol
%0 00°6v€ - seddng - 1epiL 0¥ LOY 000 912 0L0 3 1O
%58 00°00S 1) A 4 saiddng -1spL  LOY LOY 000 9420103 LO
VIN - - als 66¢ 0¥ 000912010310
VIN - - aLl ovZi0¥ 0009120103 L0
‘VIN - 6001 Sdueinsuj [e}ue@  GEZ LOY 0009120103 LO
V/N - N sdueinsuj 9y 0€Z LO¥ 000912 0L0 3 LO
%001 9€'€06'S 9e'€06'S soueinsu| yyesH  0ZZ LOY 000 912 0L0 3 L0
%001 08'088°¢ 08°088°¢ Vdal-1SlL 8LZ L0F 0009120103 1O
YIN B 0SZIE'L Vd3d #1210, 0009120103 LO
VN - - vild 0Le Loy 2999120103 L0
%001 0S'8pL'e 05'8v.L'e VOld-18ML  0i2 LOP 000912 0L0 3 1O
%001 00°000°6¥ 00°000°6¥ 19YJes ] wooisse|g pasusd -8RIl Ovl LOY 000 9LZ 0L0 3 LO
VN - - uonessIuIWpY - | 3RL 0Ll LOY 000 942 0L0 3 1O

191}l

sweaboud apiL

Y/IN - - sdiysisquiapy/seng jejot
VIN - - $89] UIEaD puE SesUS0IT ‘sdiysIaqIB ‘senq - AlEjUSWSIT  0Z8 000 000 £0Z 040 3 L0
‘ sdiyssequiejy/sang
1eBpng _ﬁ_mwnwmr Ruanoy Aoy
jooy, pasiAsY 0ZAd ajeg-oj-ieap Yluo

0202 ‘0¢ aunp Buipu3 polad Jo4
Juswaje)s aWosu| pajieIsqg
|ooYy9g JeuoneuIdU| BYSA | .



|ooY9S [eUOnRUIAIU| BYS3 |

0202 ‘0¢ aunr Buipug pouad Jo4
jJusWve)S SWOodU| pajrelaq

ZLio9 AuQ sesodind Juswsbeuepy io4 - ejeq paypneun 277 ‘@oueuld jooyog 1931Q
%L LE'EEL'GY A AWRA UesH-d1sS 02z O 000 L0 0L0 3 LO
%0 9/'1ze - vl - 8jebaibby - uoneonp3 fedads gLz 0¥ 000 02¥ 0L0 3 1O
%00L  €6'90¥'CTL 20'6EP'CL vdL-a1S 8Lz 0v. 000 2070103 L0
%S6 0szie'sl €.°282'8l vd3d - e1ebaibby - uoneonp3 feloads 12 02 000 02 0L0 3 LO
%88 G6'216'61 6L¥8G'LL VOl - 81ebaibBy - uoieonp3 [eweds  OLZ O 000 02¥ 010 3 LO
%56 16°€86'L1 G8'0Ge L1 vOl4-al1S  0120vZ000 200103 1O

s)yousg
%6 0Z'€56'OLF 9¢'Z18's0p saleleg [ejoL
VIN - = poddng uonepodsuel| - p3ds - Aleles 981 0v2 000 02 0L0 3 LO
%gE6) 000082 00°00t'S Inoked O1d - Aejes  G8L O¥Z 000 02y 0LO 3 LO
%56 00°005'25¢ ¥€°191'€¥C Jayoes esed p3dg - sjebaibby - uoneonp3 |ewads L9l 0¥ 000 021 0L0 3 LO
VIN - - Jayoea] p3ds 0¥l 000 000 OZ¥ 0L0 3 LO
%00l  0T'€99'9S) 20'6¥9'951 Jsyoea| wooisse|) pasusdl-a1S  Ovl 0F2 000 Z0¥ 0L0 3 LO
saue|eg
uopesnpy je1dadsg ajels
%98 ZO'LLS'I0L  06'99L°¢0} = 7 ~ sweiboid apyL €301
%.8 L1'L9E'VE 29'/58'62 il 8Ll [eloL
%0. 00°000°02 80°LLBEL Al Sl - selddng gy €€ 000 902 010 3 LO
YIN - - Al @l -s8odg  €0€ €6 000 902 010 3 LO
%0 ¥9'9v9 - selddng  oe¥ LL¥ 000 G0Z 0L0 3 LO
VIN ) - 0¥Z ZL¥ 000 S0Z 0L0 3 1O
VIN - Grog HIapL-[eusea  GeZ ZL¥ 000 S0Z 0L0 3 1O
WIN - - 0€Z Z1¥ 000 502 0L0 3 LO
V/IN - GL9LL N oML-yyesH 02z ZL¥ 000 S0Z 0103 L0
%00l  9T0V6 9z'0v6 memL-vdl 812 ¥ 00050Z0L03 LO
VIN - - apL-vINS 082 ZLy 000502 0L03 L0
V/N - GZ'18e mepL-vd3d  ¥1Z LL¥ 000 02 0LO 3 LO
%001 12806 12'806 HIaML-v¥Dld  0LZ ZL¥ 000 S0Z 0LO 3 1O
%0LL  002.8'LL zzv00'cL Woddng pesusar |jj 8L - Alejes €L Ly 000 SOZ 010 3 LO
1 amL
jebpng J_m%.”m_. Aoy
% posinon gzag  ICATONIERA



0202 ‘0¢ sunr Buipug pouad 404
JuawWole)s dWodU| pajiejag
Jooyss jeuoneusaju| eysa | _ -

Zljo s AluQ sesodingd juawabeuey 104 - ejeq paypneun 277 ‘@oueUl{ [00YDS 19310
%.8  BETSIWEL  99°688°0V9 | -~ uoneonp3 eads ejeis |ejoL
YIN - - ywdinb3g jejoy
VIN S - awdinbg p3ds 6 0¥Z 000 02 010 3 LO
'WIN B - ainyuingd p3dg  0€S 0¥Z 000 02 0LO I 1O

juswdinbg
VIN - 00°L06'E sajiddng [ejo)
VN - 00'85+'C S90lAS(Q Yoo - uoneonp3 jesds 99y OFZ 000 0Z¥ 010 3 LO
VIN - - sal|ddng - ejebaibby - uogeonp3 |ewads  g¢ey O¥Z 000 0ZF 010 I 1O
V/IN - 00°cri'L LOY 22€ 000 0Z¥ 0L0 3 LO
. salddng
%29 00°000'piL €1°12£'68 S99IAI9G paseyaind [e)o]
%05 00°000'00L 89'968'61 sajousby p3-uoN o} sjuswihed - ejefaibby - uoneonp3 [ei0ads  p6E OFZ 000 0ZF 0LO 3 LO
VN - £2°8¥9 HHQ - vonieanpy [eloeds  6€ 02 000 SOV 01O 3 LO
%16 00°005'0¥ GZ'966'9¢ abenbueqyosads - uoeonp [e1veds  ¥6E OFZ 000 LOY 0LO0 3 LO
YN - 12°900'L SaoualajuoD/|eAel] - uoeonp [eeds  99¢ Ok 000 02 010 3 1O
%SGT 00°00S'S 05298 S90S paseydind - 8jebaibby - uoeonp3 [e19edS  Gog OvZ 000 02 0L0 3 LO
S@JIAIDS paseyoind
%Z8 81'669'CLL 20'S08'LiL sjjeuag |ejol
V/IN - > [eyua( - 81ebaiBBYy - uoneonp3 fe1veds 662 OFZ 000 02 0LO 3 LO
VIN . - als-ais 66¢0¥Z 000 0¥ 0LO 3 LO
%0 ¥8°¥€6'C - d.11 - sebaibby - uogeonp3 [eeds Oz OFZ 000 02 010 3 L0
%0 26°/91'C - all-ais  ove 0vZ 000 20¥ 0L0 3 LO
VIN - LL'0ES'T [elua( - sjebaibby - uoneonp3 |eads ez O 000 02 OLO 3 1O
WIN - vL'1L0g'L eueg-als  S€Z ovZ 000 L0V 0LO 3 LO
ViIN - - 9JI7 - sjebaibby - uojeonp3 [e10ads gz OvZ 000 02F 010 3 1O
VIN - - a)1-al1S  0€eZ 0¥Z 000 0¥ 0LO 3 1O
%9/ 00'620'65 18°€09'vi adueInsu| yjesH - sjebaibby - uoyeonp3 eweds  0zZZ 0F2 000 027 0L0 3 LO
jebpng J_Mm_‘owm_‘ Ayanoy Aanoy
0% posiney gzAg  PEC-OTIEBA Yyjuopw



Zljog AuQ sesoding juawsbeuel 104 - ejeg paypneun D71 ‘@duiul4 [00YoS 198iQ
VIN =TS TR . - A Beos SR J 1 /B e : ~__ Hoddng jeuoljoniisuj [ejo}
Y/N - - SADIAIDG _uwwae_o._:n_ jejolL
VIN - - S20UBIBJUOY B SUOHUSAUOY ‘[oAel] - JuawdolaAad JelS  99€ 000 000 0#90L0 3 LO

SOOIAISG paseydind
VIN - . sjyjouag [ejoL
VIN : - souelnsul Q1S 662 000 000 0L90L0 3 LO
VIN - - @dueInNsuU| [RJUBT  SE€Z 000 000 0L90L0 T LO
VIN - - goueinsu| yeeH 022 000 000 0L90L0 3 LO
VIN - - vyl 8LZ0000000L90L03 L0
VIN - - vol4  0LZ0000000L90L03 LO
s}ijousg
V/IN - - sauejes [eJoL
VIN - - poddng [euoponisul €1 000 000 019 0L0 3 L0
sauejeg
uoddng jeuonondisu|
%e9  TTVeSez  gL'8ve'el T Wit Sind f el uopednpg je1dadg |eiapag €10
%t 00'000'9 €1'8¥Z sa||ddng |ejoL
%t 00°000'9 £L'8¥2 so|ddng jeuononysu] €6t 61% 000 0Z¥ 0L0 3 LO
VIN - - solddng [euononisuj UON L0V 61% 000 02¥ 0L0 3 1O
salddng
%Ll 2T ¥2S'eT 00°000'81L S3JIAI9G paseydund [ejol
%ll 2Tves'ee 00°000'8} Jojosuig uoneonp3 [e1oads - eyebaibby - uoneonp3 [eloedg  €0€ 61 000 027 0L0 3 LO
VIN - - £6€ 61% 000 LO¥ 0L0 3 LO
S921AJ9g paseyaind
uonesnpy [e1vadg jeiapa4

1ebpng J_Mm_wnmmp Kiaoy Aoy

09 ajeq-oj-Jeap yjuop

PasIAdY 0ZAH

0202 ‘0¢ aunr Buipu3 pouad 104
juswvle)s awodu| pajreled
[ooyos [euoneUId)U| B}S |



020z ‘0¢ @unp Buipu3 pouad o4
Juswiajels awoou| pajieaq
[0OYDS [euonjeUIB)U| BYSI|

¢l o6 >_:O mmmon._:n_ «cwEmmmcmS_ 104 - ejeq pajpneun M _wocm:_n_ [ooyaS 1031
%v6  88°0bY'9SY ¥9°'286'62¥ L 5 ; yoddng juepms |ejol
%0 00°002 - sajiddng [ejol
%0 00°002 - say|ddng |euoloniisul UON - S@OIAISS UeSH Loy 000 000 022 S00 3 LO

sajddng
%96 00°0¥L'G0E 00°215'262 S331AI0g paseyaand [ejoL
%l 00'000'c 00°00¥'L uoljepodsuel | pejoenuo) - sdu| psi4 - uoepodsuel] idnd  09€ €€ 000 092 S00 3 LO
%68 00'022°0¢ 00°09¢'22 uonepodsuel | psjoenuo) - p3dg - uoeuodsuely idnd  09€ £2Z 000 092 S00 3 1O
%.6 00'026'29C 00'06£'092 uonepodsuel ] pejoesjuog - Jenbey - uoneuodsuel) idnd  09€ 022 000 092 00 3 LO
%96 00'00S'S 00°29¢g'S S9OIAISS 10} S99 pajoRIUOY - SAJIAISS Y)eeH  SOE 000 000 022 S00 3 LO
S99IAI9G paseyding
%G/ 88'/2¥'0¢ 88'S16'22 s}ijeusgq [ejo),
VIN - - als 66z 000 000 06/ S00 3 LO
%0 82'261'L - alil  ovZ 000 000 062 S00 3 LO
V/N - ¥£'612 [eyueQ  SE£Z 000 000 062 G003 1O
VIN - - a1 0£Z 000 000 062 S00 3 LO
%ZS 79'88¢€°01 G1'188'S yiesH  (0zgz 000 000 062 G003 LO
VYIN - pe'SLE vdl 812000 0000625003 L0
%68 8¥'050'6 18'860'8 vd3ad 12 000 000 062 G003 LO
VIN . - vdad 1z 02000 092 G003 LO
%96 eI 89°0v8'8 vOold 012000 000 062 G003 LO
VIN - - vOIld 012022000 0925003 10
sjyauag
%S6 00'€29'021 9/'6¥S L1 saueles [ejo]
%56 00°€29'0¢! 9/'6%S'VLL Hoddng [euoijoniisul-uoN - Joddng jidnd €L 000 000 062 S00 3 1O
VIN - - oply sng - poddng jdnd 021 022 000 09/ 00 3 1O
sale|eg
uoddng juspnig

1ebpng J_vanmv Aoy Moy

40 % pesinoy ozAg  DYEd-OFEOA Yjuow



ZL 100l AluQ sesodind uswsbeuep Jo4 - ejeq pajpneun 977 ‘esueul [ooyas 1991d

%96 9.'9¥9'c86'C 12 1GS'¥G8'T =

%66  Q0'LSP'EEE  €9'9IP0EE A S 0 : e e e ~ KRupejeoy
%€E6 00°00S°'ZL 26'900°L - juswdinbg;saiddng |ejo)
VIN - - - swidinbg pue ainjuing - soueusjurepy g suoeledo  0€S 000 000 0S8 SO0 3 LO
%€E6 000052 26°900°'L - se)iddng |euononuisu| UON - 8oueusule|y B suohelado L0¥ 000 000 018 S00 3 1O
juswdinbg ssiddng
%001 00'959'¢5¢ 00°959'€S2 - aseo Aok €10l
%001 00°959'€52 00°959'€52 - asea Buiping 0.€ 8¢ 000 058 G00 3 LO
asea Aj1oed
%96 006622 19°2G5L'69 - S99IAI9S paseydind [ejol
%¢E6 00°002'6 91°0/5'e - souelnsu| Aiger [eleuss pue Apadold 0t¢ 000 000 06 G003 LO
%S.L 00°005°L 28 0cLL - 19e@ BuipueisinQ uo jsassu| 0. 000 000 026 00 4 LO
%91 00°00S'c ¥1'850'v - soueusjuiel % siedey - soueusjUE g UohessdO 0S€ 0000000185003 L0
%16 00659'¢2 0611512 - S1500 YD asea/ANuN - soueusjuley g suolesado 0€€ 0000000185003 LO
%00l  00'9EH'VE 66°08Y'VE - SSOIAIRG 10} S99 PAJOBIUOY - BdUeUSIUEl B suoeledO  SOE 000 000 018 S00 3 10
se9lAIag poseyoind
Anoed

Jebipng _ﬂ_m_w_unme Aoy Aoy
009 ajeq-oj-ie9 uo
9%  osmeyozag VECTOTIERA tpuow

0202 ‘o¢ aunr Buipu3 poliad 104
JUSLWB)EIS SWOodU| pajielaq
|OOYIS [RUOIIRLLIBMU] BySD |



Alug sesodind jusweabeueyy 10 - BlRQ PaYPNEUN

D71 ‘eoueUL (00YaS 1981g

J8JSuUBl] punpay|
weiboud e|qeiabian g Ini4 ysald - jeiopay
}seplealg - [elspad

peanpay B 99.- - [eJepe4
youn Jenbay - uolUINN B Poo - [elepa4

Jsepealg - uonuINN g pood - alelg

younT Jejnbay - UCINN ¥ POO - SelS

ZLioLL
%68  ¥5°169'LE) L¥'960'221 T
%68 ¥S'L6E'vEL 0E'Ere'6LlL
VIN ) -
%0 00'889'2 -
%6 €6'G20'cY 08'GG€'6¢
VIN - -
%96 z06LL'EL §2'625'0L
%82 65 '796'6 GZ'85€'6
%98 00°00€'€ 11°€68'2
%0 00°00§ -
V/N ) -
%20l  00°008'C L1'€e8'e
VIN - -
VIN - -
Jebpng _n_m_mwnwmr Auanoy Aoy
0% a)eQ-03-1ed\ Yiuow

P3sIA9Y 0ZAd

s3|eg poo4

020z ‘0¢ sunp Buipug pouad 104
jJualale)s aWwodu] pajie}aq
|0OYDS [euojeuId}u| BYSI | L

anuaAay ply |edspad [ejoL

6%9 L0Z 000 056 S00 H 20
00t 90/ 000 024 S00 o 20
9/v G0/ 000 044 S00 H €0
€/ 10000022 G500 d 20
¢/¥ 102000042 G00 H 20

Lk LOL 000 0.2 G00 H O
ANUIASY PIY [e19Pad

SNUBAIY plY 3jelg [ej0L
00€ €04 000 022 G00 H 20
00€ S0. 000 04Z SO0 H 20

00€ L0L 000 0.4 G00 ¥ 20
anuaAay pIv 2)els

anuaAay [e007 [elJ0L

109 104000025900 H 20
8nuaAady [e201

ANNIATY

20 NNd 30IAY3S ao04d

_ INN3A3Y TVIOL




0202 ‘0¢ aunp Buipu3 polad Jo4

jusWSjelS SWO0dU| pajelag
[o0YyDg [euoneUIB)U| BISD |

Zl ozl Aup sesoding juswabeueyy 104 - Bl palpneup 971 ‘edueul{ [ooyas 12310
v6°9€S LY v1'2.9'08€ = = z SANNd 11V - SSOV/IWOINI L3N
000009  8v'989Li " 7 ol 20 aNNd J0IA¥3S 0004 - SSO } L3N
%8 ¥5°L69'LEL £6'607'0LL HICRE-N STUNLIGNIIX3 V.10l
Y/N - - juswdinbg jejo}
VIN - - juswdinb3 - seolnIag poo4  0€S LOZ 000 022 S00 3 20
juswdinbg
%¥8 ¥5 222 LEL £6°0¥8'601 sa||ddng jejol
%SG6 00°000'GY 8€°06.'2y pood - jsepeslg - s8JIAIBG PpOO4  06% S0 000 042 S00 3 20
VIN - 19'951 AN - s8dinMeg poo4  G6% €04 000 042 G00 3 20
%8.L ¥G°212'98 ¥6'€£6'99 poo4 - youn -sadiAleg poo4 064 L0L 000 042 00 3 20
saljddng
%SE L 00°0cy 00699 S9JIAIOG paseydind [ejol
%SE L 00°0¢ct 00'699 S80IAI8G 10} 894 pajleluO) - S3JIAIBS poo4  S0¢ LOL 000 022 G00 3 20
S9DIAIRG paseyding
VIN - - s)joeuag |ejol
V/N - B L2 L0 000 0LL GO0 3 20
'VIN - - 0LC L0L0000.LL G003 20
sjyousg
V/N - - sauejeg [ejol
VIN - - 041 10L 000044500320
souejesg
J4NLIAN3dX3
1ebpng dm%onwm- Aoy Aianoy
0% PosIASY 0ZA4 9jeq-ol-lea A uuon



Tesfa International School
Financial Dashboard for: 7/31/2020

Actual Current ADM: 180.00 ADM from Budget:| 180.00 |
Actual Current WADM: 180.00 WADM from Budget: | 180.00 |
Revenue $232,645.35 7% $274,928.59 8%
Expense $112,648.86 4% $266,468.91 8%
Change in Fund Balance $119,996.49 $8.459.68 8%

800,000 T T =Sifihentioc T WRRiBE
| 700,000
600,000

500,000

400,000
300,000 — - — ‘
| 200,000 — - - —~ —

100,000 = . = ‘

General:

**The July financials show the FY21 Original Budget which is based on 180 ADM.
**The School has a reconciled cash balance of $532,263.

**The state aid holdback is at 10%, which is estimated at $24,228 through luly.

Revenue:
**Year-to-date revenue of $232,645 represents 7% of the approved revenue budget.

Expenses:
**The School has spent $112,649 which is 4% of the approved expenditure budget.

Cash Flow:
**The cash flow reflects the 10% holdback of state aid and 24 payment schedule.

Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only 10of8



Tesfa International School

Apply for Building Lease Aid
Prior Year Audited Financials

All Required Applications to MDE for Title, Special Education, Other

Carry Automobile and Workers Compensation Insurance

purposes only.

June 30th, 2020
June 30th, 2020
November 30th, 2020
Ongoing Renewals

These financials were compiled from information supplied by school management. They are unaudited and should be used for management

Financial Dashboard for: 7/31/2020
[Financial Ratios:_ ¥, —F1 g A . e i
YTD Actual FY21 Budget Required
(A) Unrestricted Cash and Investments 532,263 573,542
(B) Total Operating Expenses 112,649 3,197,627
Cash on Hand Ratio ((A x 365) / B) | 143.72 | 65.47 | 45 |
(A) Beginning Fund Balance 455,280 455,280
(B) Revenues 232,645 3,299,143
(C) Expenditures (112,649) (3,197,627)
(D) Ending Fund Balance 575,277 556,796
Fund Balance as a % of Expenditures (-C / D) | 510.7%| 17.4%] 25%|
(A) Annual Net Income 119,996 101,516
(B) Lease Payment 262,800 262,800
Debt Service Coverage Ratio (A + B) /B | 1.46 | 1.39 | 1.1]
Upcoming Deadlines:
Task Due Date
FY20 Audit August 2020
Quarterly Financial Reports of School and Building Company 45 Days After Quarter End
Quarterly Current Student Waiting List 45 Days After Quarter End

Dieci School Finance, LLC

Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only

20f8




Tesfa International School
Balance Sheet

7/31/2020
Descriptions General Food Fixed Total
Assets
Current Assets
Checking Accounts 508,512 23,750 - 532,263
Accounts Receivable - - - -
Due from State 145,681 - - 145,681
Due from Federal - (1,553) - (1,553)
Due from Other Funds 10,511 - - 10,511
Estimated Audit Accrual - - - -
Prepaid AP Expenditures 2,284 - - 2,284
Total Current Assets 666,988 22,197 - 689,185
Fixed Assets
Equipment - - 162,692 162,692
Property & Equipment under Cap. Lease - - - -
Accum Depr Buildings - - (119,220) (119,220)
Accum Depr On Equip. - - - -
Total Fixed Assets - - 43,471 43,471
Total Assets Carie i 666,988 22197 43471 732,657
Liabilities & Fund Balance
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 102,679 - - 102,679
Due to Other Funds - 10,511 - 10,511
Payroll Liabilities (10,968) - - (10,968)
Short Term Indebtedness - - - -
Total Current Liabilities 91,712 10,511 - 102,222
Fund Balance
Investment Fixed Assets - - 43,471 43,471
Restricted Fund Balance - 11,686 ©o- 11,686
Unassigned Fund Balance - 6/30/2020 455,280 - - 455,280
Net Income/(Loss) - FY21 119,996 - - 119,996
Total Fund Balance 575,277 11,686 43,471 630,434
Total Liabilities & Fund Balance e 666,988 AT 732,657

State Holdback Calculation:

**Total Fiscal Year School Budgeted State Revenues 3,028,472
Prorated Fiscal Year-to-Date (1 of 12 months) 8%
Total Fiscal Year-to-Date Budget (July 2020) 242278
State Holdback Percentage 10%
Total Estimated Year-to-Date Holdback 24,228

*Based on the assumptions that actual ADMs and state aid payments are based on an ADM of 180

Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only 30f8



Tesfa International School
Summary Income Statement
Fiscal Year 2021
For Period Ending July 31, 2020

FY21 Original
Month Year-to-Date Budget % of
Activity Activity 180 ADM Budget
GENERAL FUND 01 Targeted Percent 8%
REVENUE
State Aid Revenue
Endowment Fund Apportionment - - 7,282 0%
General Education Aid 232,645 232,645 2,045,168 11%
Long Term Facility Maintenance - - 23,760 0%
Literacy Incentive Aid - - 9,450 0%
Safe Schoois - - - N/A
Lease Aid - - 228,290 0%
State Special Education - - 714,522 0%
Total State Aid Revenue 232,645 232,645 3,028,472 8%
State Audit Accrual - - - N/A
Federal Aid Revenue
Title | - - 65,109 0%
Title Il - - 9,828 0%
Title 11 - - 14,888 0%
Title IV - - 10,000 0%
Federal Special Education - - 29,524 0%
Total Federal Aid Revenue - - 129,349 0%
Other Revenue
Donations - - 126 0%
Misc. Revenue/E-Rate - - 3,500 0%
Total Other Revenue - - 3,625 0%
"TOTAL REVENUE 232,645 232,645 3,161,445 %
EXPENDITURE
Administration
Salaries 10,408 10,408 165,000 6%
Benefits 3,609 3,609 58,208 6%
Purchased Services 5,119 5,119 122,637 4%
Supplies 10,418 10,418 22,163 47%
Equipment - - - N/A
Dues/Membership - - 18,000 0%
Total Administration 29,555 29,555 386,008 8%
Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only Page 4 of 8



Tesfa International School

Summary Income Statement

Fiscal Year 2021

For Period Ending July 31, 2020

FY21 Original
Month Year-to-Date Budget % of
Activity Activity 180 ADM Budget
General Education
Salaries - - 682,844 0%
Benefits - - 207,159 0%
Purchased Services - - 22,000 0%
Supplies 21,230 21,230 27,148 78%
Equipment - - 13,594 0%
Dues/Memberships - - - N/A
Total General Education 21,230 21,230 952,745 2%
Salaries Payable Accrual - - N/A
Title Programs
Title | - - 65,109 0%
Title N - - 9,828 0%
Title 1 - - 24,888 0%
Total Title Programs - - 99,825 0%
State Special Education
Salaries - - 415,800 0%
Benefits - - 172,506 0%
Purchased Services 8,976 8,976 144,000 6%
Supplies - - - N/A
Equipment - - - N/A
Total State Special Education 8,976 8,976 732,306 1%
Federal Special Education
Purchased Services - - 23,524 0%
Supplies - - 6,000 0%
Total Federal Special Education - - 29,524 0%
Instructional Support
Salaries - - - N/A
Benefits - - - N/A
Purchased Services - - - N/A
Total Instructional Support - - - N/A
Student Support
Salaries - - 170,700 0%
Benefits - - 40,619 0%
Purchased Services - - 298,900 0%
Supplies - - 200 0%
Total Student Support - - 510,419 0%
Facility
Purchased Services 10,612 10,612 72,537 15%
Facility Lease 42,276 42,276 262,800 16%
Supplies/Equipment - - 18,765 0%
Total Facility 52,888 52,888 354,102 15%
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 112,649 112,649 3,064,929 4%
NET INCOME/LOSS - GENERAL FUND 61 i ﬂ"@j‘sﬂﬁ_ e b R [
Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only Page 50of 8



Tesfa International School
Summary income Statement
Fiscal Year 2021
For Period Ending July 31, 2020

FY21 Original
Month Year-to-Date Budget % of
Activity Activity 180 ADM Budget

FOOD SERVICE FUND 02
REVENUE

Local Revenue - - - N/A

State Aid - - 3,300 0%

Federal Aid - - 134,398 0%

. RE v Fin e R = B RO Ty I B

EXPENDITURE
Salaries - - - N/A
Beneiits - - - N/A
Purchased Services - - 420 0%
- - 132,278 0%
- N/A

Supplies
Equipment

Page 6 of 8

Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only



gjoL

AuQ sesoding yswabeuel 104 - epeq peypneun

071 ‘20ueuld jooyos weig

eouanbas ul yeaiq =,

HI9YD PIOA =A

6l'egz'oe XM lio:hed 0Z/1E/L0 jueg asbung  0z/1€/20
06'229'c XM llosAed 0Z/1€/20 Yueg asung  0Z/1€/20
FAR 74} XM llosAed 0Z/1£/20 Aueg esuung  02/1€/20
¥1'€82'92 XM llo:fed Qz/511L0 fueg aspung  0Z/G1/L0
687.9'c XM llosAed 0Z/51120 Jueg ssuung  0Z/SL/L0
20908 XM suj ebexoed jesuewuwion dNOYD FONVHNSNI ¥IAONVH IHL  02/G4/20
96'¥2€'9 XM Vil suononpaq floiAed  NOILYIDOSSY INIWIMILIY SYAHOVAL 02716020
96'¥2€'0 XM Vi1 suoionpe( jloiled  NOILYIDOSSY INJANIHILIYN SHIHOVIL  02/51/20
00°91 XM abueyQ sojneg Yueg asuung  QzZ/01/20
19°162 XM suononpaq [josked vd3ad  0Z/Le/0
19162 XM suopanpa( J[oshed va3d  02/51L0
65'2¥5'1 XM alelS - suofonpaq Jjosked Aoy JoIdsa NN 0Z/1€/20
rlLgps'L XM 8)e)S - suoganpaq Jioiked A9Y OIS NN 02/51/L0
86'609'6 XM V0l suoponpa( ljoiked SHl 0Z/LEIL0
292916 XM Vi suononpaq [l0iAed Sl 02/51/L0
05'LL¥ XM gg0y - suononpe( jloiked Spund ueslswy  0Z/L€/L0
052y XM g0y - suoponpa( jloifed spundj uesusWy  0Z/G1/L0
19'99L XM V'S4 - suoionpaq lloiked sy 0271820
00'¥ XM 894 vS4 smely  0z/82/20
19'992 XM VS4 - suogonpaq [loAed sy 0Z/51/20
SalipA
PeLY6'L ZI6kL aseaT ped) a|ddy AYIS NIJ HOANIA 09dv4 STIAM  02/51/20
00'52L'Z L6t S8DIAIeS Y3 ) OTINDISAA AG ADOTONHDIAL  02/51/20
00°528 oL6lL see4 Ue|d qsOr ou| ‘uonesusdwo) paiRleYS Xel  0Z/SLILO
00°05G 60611 asuadl Juspnig "ONI ‘ONINYYITMVS3IS  02/61/20
57'658 8061} $994 AUBNEND LZAd seolnag Jeindwo) A uolboy  0z/GL/L0
000022 L0611 8susdl dviN VIMN  0Z/5L/20
00'G10°L 90641 asea] Jaido] ONI SAINYIWOD ¥31440T  02/51/20
0L'ELE S06L1 \nsuoy p3dg aunp NOSTIO NNATNAMHLYY  02/S1/20
0062 v0611 seolAleg 85NN padg FUYOHLIVIH NIdINNTH  02/51/20
oL'140'92 €0611 puno.bAed 'g [elpolsn) ‘sapin ‘eseat Anp HOUNHD NYHIHLNT LSHId  02/51/L0
009.6'8 20611 12-0ZAd SO9IAJAS 10} 394 [enuuy a3sNo04 ATAALYAED  02/51L0
6L'59% 10611 901183 BUOYd SNOILYOINNWNOD GILVAITOSNOD  02/SH/L0
0548 0061} Buing ssaiboiq USIlY UOSIETUOID  0Z/SL/L0
08's02'e 66811 saoiueg abenbue g yosadg sa0lusg abienbue g yoeads Aeidpionm  02/90/20
00'52L'2 86811 $90MUBG Yoo L OTINDISIA AD ADOTONHOIL  0Z/90/20
{1 16811 sefjddng eou0 lodog 8oWoO  0Z/90/L0
00'0r 96811 994 AueydsoH apimelels UleaH Jo 1daQ BJOSSULIN  0Z/90/20
00°009'Z1 56811 uopenodsuel | Kep @ (udy "0U| ‘UolieHiodsuel ] BUBYBULIN  0Z/90/L0
18'098'8 ¥6811 ais® al7'agay ‘s Ainp-fepy SMIBN  0Z/90/L0
8259 €681 1uswdojens( [euoiSSaJ0Id [ENMIA -] SLL diopuomalN BRI  02/90/20
0009 z6811 Juswdofensq [eU0ISSa40.d [BNUIA -1 ALt VdOM ITIANVI  02/90/20
SN22YH Jejnbay
INNOWY  YIAWNN ¥23HD NOILAI¥OSIA IDIOAN! HOAN3A 31va MO3HD

1202-0Z0Z Jea\ |BISId
0202 AInf - 1835160y Juswifed
|00Yo§ [BUOHEUIB)Y| BJSOL



OT1 ‘sdueuld jooyds PaIg

gouelien jebpng

S[ENIDJY |ZA
S|EIDDY OZAL
106png 1ZA4

pejewns3 (€101
0g-gl une
Gl-1 unp
0c-9} Ae
GlL-1 Aepy
0€-9) Jdy
gi-| Jdy
1€-9l e
Sl-1 Jen
82-91 994
Gl-L ged
Le-9\ uer
Gl-) uer
1£-81 280
Gl-1 28Q
0€-91 AON
Sl-| AON
L€-91 100
Sl-1 PO
0g-91 dog
Gl-1 deg
1£-91 Bny
Si-1 by
Le-al Inf
Gl-1 Inp

aauejeg ysed butuuibag LZA-

glog AuQ sasodind juswabeuely Jo4 - eleq paypneun
269 6% (0) 269 6% (0) £6¥ Ly (0) 0 (r22°9L) (0 29249
129'16L'¢ Il eeg'ocy’L  008'coe vye'L6¥'L 626'00€'S 6LL'9 ysr'se SLp'LZE ovi'gLe $65'82.'C
(266'851) li{ooo’sz) - (zes'eet) (221'a¥¢) - - (000'g¥) (Z71°¢0€)
Z66'851 000's2 - z66'cel £96'6¥E ¥60'€ ¥5¥'se Sip'Lze - :
915 L0} 129'161°C €8g'oey’t  008'29Z ¥r6'L67'L £i71'662'C 629t B - ov.'€9z 2lL180'e
ZrSels - 6LE LTS £88'0eh'L  Z6YTIE ¥46'L6¥'L LZb'8ve'e 6129 pSt'se L¥9'v0E ov.'glzZ 198°26.'C
ys'eLS Tr5'eLs 198'681 LIV'E9 - vov'ozl 1S6°2€C 50¢ - - - Sva'zeT
TLP'0ES ziv'ots 815°68 LIV'E9 L¥0'9Z - 502'SS S0¢ - - 000'5S .
589v95 $89°79S 089'9zZ1 LL¥'E9 - z0Z'c9 89.°9LL S0€ - . - zov'allL
L65'V.LS 16S'vLS VZLZSL LLP'E9 1¥0'92 z02'€9 618'L¢EL S0¢ B Z50'12 - zor'olLi
861685 86%'68¢ 089'9ZL L1%'€9 - z02'c9 8st'LiL S0€ - B 000'6S £8L'9LL
689°vPS 689'¥VS L2L'zsh 11¥'€9 L¥0'92 20Z'c9 892911 S0€ . - - zZor'9LlL
Tr9'08S Zv9'08S 089'9Z} Lip'e9 - 20z'e9 89L'0L1 50€ - - = zor'oLL
$55°065 ¥55°066 LZLTS) 11¥'€9 1¥0'9¢ A A ] 8at'9LL S0€ : - - £gL'oll
98.'9Z9 982929 089'9Z1 117'€9 - z0Z'c9 PLS°SSL S0¢ - - ovL'ee zor'oLlL
156'26S 15665 LzL'ZsL LL7'e9 Lr0'9e 20z'e9 892914 s0e B - - zor'aLL
¥06°c€9 $06°c£9 089°9ZL LLy'€9 = z0z'e9 L16°12L S0¢ - 62h's - €81'9L)
199'8€9 299°8¢9 1eL'Zst LlI¥'€9 1#0'92 zoz'e9 892941 S0€ - - - zov'aLl
6L9'v.9 6L9VL9 089°9Z1 11v'€9 - zoe'e9 892911 S0€ - - - zZov'oll
125789 LE5'VY89 VZLZSL L1¥'e9 L¥0'9Z 20z'e9 88¥'LGL S0¢ . - 000'GE £gL'OLL
£92'689 £91°89 089°9ZL LLV'E9 - z0Z'c9 89.°9L) s0e - - . zor'oLlL
519569 §19'569 bZL'Z5) LIV'E9 170'9Z 202'c9 89L'041 soe - - - zor'oLL
8z9°LEL 829'LEL 089°9Zl LL¥'€9 - z0z'e9 Syl 50¢ - 926'09 - £8L'ollL
£68°089 £68'089 L2L'zstE Lip'E9 L¥0'9Z Z0z'e9 89.L°1G1 S0¢ - - 000'E zZor'oLL
Sra°'Le9 S8°1L89 089'9Z1 LL¥'e9 - z02'e9 oLeeee s0g - Zrsoll - zor'9LL
SLZ'SLS S1Z'SLS L2L'TS) LLv'e9 1¥0'92 202'c9 Sy8'ovL S0€ 158'%2 . - £8L'9Ll
060°'28¢ 060285 089'9ZL 11¥'€9 - 202'€9 65¥°LLe G0g - 269'001 - 9r'ollL
01£'96Y 0LE'96) 12L'2S) LIp'ES Lr0'9e 202'€9 892911 S0¢ B - - z9r'oLl
£€9Z°ZES £92°28S £y8'6y 4% c 66.'6¥ 1z2'oL1 = 6ES = 7 gaL'oll
| 62¢'69%F | 920°v2) 6ee’oy 1¥0'9g 4694 0LkE = (858 = - 85v'9L}
[T444
aouejeg | upa1d jo aouejeg ysen sjuswesIngsig dn asea __P_hmn_ w«n__m.uww_ SNUBADY Py |eJapag PIVY 81€1S Py |eJepad Py SlE1S
yseg | aun pojews3 1ejoL pejeLnsy Buipjing pajewns3 lejol LYo HA Joud YA JusLNY
pajewnsy sjuawasingsiq pajewns3 KLioBajed anuarsy Aq s)disday pajewnsy

uopasfold Mold Used LZAd
|00Y2g jeuonjeuldiu| ejsal



rAN XA Alup sesoding juswebeueyy 104 - ejeq psyipneun 077 ‘@9ueul jooyog 19a1Q

Y/N - - B swdinbg jejo|
VIN - - - juswdinb3 - seolAleg POO4  0ES LOL 000 0LL SO0 I 20
juswidinbg
%0 ¥5222'2¢E1 - . saljddng (210}
%0 00°000'Gy s g pood - isepjealg - s80IABG POOd 061 S0 000 022 S00 3 20
YIN - - - AN - S8JIAISG P00 66 €02 000 022 S00 3 20
%0 vgL.2'18 - - pood - ydsunq - sadineg pood 6% LOL 000 042 mooaw 20
s9l|ddng
%0 00°'0¢¥ - - S9JIAI8G paskyaind [ejo]
%0 0002y - - SOJIAIDG I0} S99 4 PBJORRUOD - SBJIAIBS POO4  GOE LOZ 000 02Z SO0 3 20
S9IIAI9G paseyaind
V/N - s - s)ijouag |ejo]
'VIN = = - ¥12 102000045003 20
VIN - - - 0L 1L0Z 000 022 00 3 20
sjjousg
V/N - - - sallefeg [e30]
VIN - - - 0ZL 1L0Z 000 022 G003 20
souejes
FUNLIANIdX3
jebpng _‘“_Mm_‘onmr Aianoy Aoy
40 % [euIBUO LZAd 8jeg-oj-leap uoy

0202 ‘L€ AInr Buipug poued 104
jJuswiale}s awodu| pajelaq
100Yy2g [euoijeuIdju| ByS )



ZLo1l AjuQ sesodingd Juswabeuely Jo4 - ejeq paypneun 977 ‘esueuld [00Yas 19910
%0 ¥5L69'LE) 7 SNANIATY TVLOL
%0 ¥5° 26E'VEL - anuaAdYy piIy JeJapad [ejol
V/IN - - Jojsuel) punusiul 6¥9 102 000 056 SO0 H 20
%0 00'889'L - weiboid e|qejebiop B Jni4 yseid - |esopad 00 90/ 000 0.4 G00 H ¢0
%0 £6'6G20'ey - jsepjeslg - [ei1ope 9. G0. 000 042500 d 20
V/IN - - €% 102 000 044 G00 o €0
%0 Z06LL'EL - paonpey B 98I - [eJepad  Z.i¥ 10 000 0L S00 ¥ 20
%82 65 796'6 - youn- JejnBay - UOHLINN * pood - [eJ8ped L. L0 000 02L S00 H 20

anuaAay piy [elapad
%0 00'00€'€ - anuaAsy pIy ajess [ejol
%0 00°00S - jsepealg - UOHUINN °g poo4 - 8jels 00€ €04 000 0.2 S00 ¥ 20
V/N - - 00€ S0/ 000 0.2 S00 H 20
%0 00008°C . youn- Jejnbay - UoRUINN @ POO4 - 8IS 00 LOZ 000 0L GO0 ¥ 20
anuaAdY pIy 21eIS
VIN - - 9NUAAIY 8207 |ejOoL
VN - - s9(eg poo4 109 L02 000 0LL S00 W €0
anuaAay [eso

JNNIATH

20 ANN4d IDIAYIS A0O0d

1ebpng J_MN.”M_. Apanoy Aoy
10 % [euIBUO LZAd aleq-0)-dea A Yjuopn

0202 ‘1€ AIne Buipu3 poliad 104
juswiajels auwoau| pajiesQq
[ooyos jeuojeulaju| eysa]




cljool

AluQ sesoding juswabeueyy JoH - eleq paypneun

juswdinb3 pue ainjuing - adueUBjUIE B SuoneIad)

se|ddng [euoljonssu| UoN - esueusjulepy ¥ suonessd

asea Buipjing

%0 00'59/'8L g -

VIN - - -

%0 00°692'01 - -

%0 00°005'8 - -

%91 00°008'29¢ 00'9/2'CP 009/2'2¥

%91 00'008'292 00'9/2'cy 00'9/Z°Z¥

%G1 00°2£5'22 z22TL9'0L 222190l

%8 00°00Z'6 20'908 20'908

VIN s - -

%0 00°005'S - -

%91 00'89€'v2 8.'168'c 8.'¥68'C

%LL 00'69%'SE ZrLLe's ZrLL6's

jeBpng J_M_m“,n»mv Aoy Aanoy
0% ewbuo zay YEaOVIESA yiuow

aoueinsu| Ayjigel [essuss) pue Auadoid

19eq Buipuelsino uo jsalau|

aoueusjulely % sneday - oueusiulep § uonesado

$1S0D WYO 8sea /Al - eoueuajulely g suolesed)
$93IAIaG 10} S884 PajorIIIOY - dduBUSUIEY 3 suoleiadD

020z ‘L€ Ainr Buipug poliad 104
juawale)s swioou| pajielag
|00Y9S [RUOHEUIB)U| BISD|

071 'soueul jooyds 1981

jswdinbg/saiddng ejo)
0€S 000 000 058 G003 LO
025 000 000 048 S00 3 1O

10 000 000 018 G003 1O
juawdinbg/saiddng

esea Ayjioed [ejo

0.€ 8¥€ 000 058 00 3 LO
asea] Aj1oed

S9DIAIDG paseyound |ejol
0¥¢ 000 000 0¥6 S00 3 LO
04 000 000 026 500 3 L0
0S¢ 000 0000185003 L0
0€€ 000 0000185003 1O

G0€ 0000000185003 LO
SaJIAI8g paseyding

Aypoeq



ZL 106 AluQ sesodind juswsbeuepy Jo4 - eleq psipneun 77 ‘eoueuld [00yds 19310

ST o —F e . 'S Juepnig [eloL
o salddng jejoL
%0 o coe . - soddng [euonoNLSU| UON - S8OIAISS UNESH L0V 000 000 0Z2 S00 3 L0
%0 00002 - ' soyddng
‘ - S3TINIDG paseydind [ejol
= o0 o e - - uoepodsues ] pajoenuo) - sdu pjeld - uojepodsuel] idnd  09¢ €62 000 092 S00 3 LO
o 001000 - : " uoepodsuel] pajoeiuo) - p3ds - uotepodsuell idnd  09€ €2/ 000 092 00 3 1O
for et - - uonelodsuel | PajIeAueD - 1ejnbay - uonepodsuel] dnd  09€ 022 000 092 S00 3 L0
o ol - . S8OIAISS JO} S994 PaJoRJUOD - SIOIAIBS YIBSH  GOE 000 000 022 00 3 L0
%0 00'005°€ i ) S90IAI9G paseyaind
sjyouag |ejoL
0 Z6819.0¢ - - QLS 662000 000 06/ S00 3 L0
YN . ] ) ail  0vZ 000 000 06Z S00 3 L0
= i ) - [ewed  SEZ 000 000 062 S00 3 LO
N ] ) - a7 0€Z 000 000 062 G00 3 L0
il o ) ] WEeSH 02z 000 000 06. 00 3 L0
20 9L vee el ) - vdl 8LZ 0000000645003 L0
¥iN e e ) - vidd  +1Z 000 000 06 5003 L0
= RSchBct ) ] v¥3d  ¥lz 022 000 09. 00 3 L0
N oen: . - vOld  0L2 000 000 06 S00 3 LO
Z8 e ) - Vvold 012 020000925003 L0
VN ) ) s)youeg
sale|es [ejol
%0 el - . Hoddng jeuoionnsul-uoN - poddng i[dnd €t} 000 000 062 S00 3 L0
il 00°002 024 ] oply sng - yoddng idnd 021 022 000 092 500 3 LO
VIN ) . i souejes
uoddng yjuepms

yebpng Em%omwmr Aianoy Ainmoy
}
eq-0j}-ieo JUOIN
0% jewbuo 1zag  TETVERA A

0202 ‘1€ AInr Buipu3 poliad 104
jusLWIajelS aWodU| pajieled
|O0OYOS [eUOjeUIBIU| BYSD |



ZLio8 AluQ sssodind juswsbeuepy Jo- - eleq paypneun I71 ‘@9ueul] [00Y2S 1981

V/IN - B - SIVIAIDG pIseYdingd [ejo]
VIN ) - - S80UBIBJUOD B SUOHUBAUOYD ‘[oARI| - JuswidolaAe@ JelS  99€ 000 000 0%9 0L0 3 1O
S9JIAIDG paseydind

V/IN - - - sjyouag |ejo|
VIN - - - soueinsu| ALS 662 000 000 0L9 010 3 LO
'WIN . - - soueJnsuf [euag  G€Z 000 000 0L90LO I LO
V/IN . - - soueinsu| yyesH  0zZZ 000 000 019 0L0 3 LO
VIN - - - vdl  8L20000000L90LO3 L0
V/IN - - - VvOIld 0Lz 0000000190103 L0
s)jousg

VIN - - - saueleg |ejoL
VN > > - Hoddng [euononisul ¢t 000 000 0L9 0L0O 3 LO
sallejeg

Moddng Jeuoionnsu|

%0 00°000'9 - - saijddng jejol
%0 00°000'9 & = s9||ddng |euononysuy €er 61 00002 0LO T 1O
V/N - - - sa||ddng [euononsisu| uoN L0 61 00002 0LO3 1O
,,,,,,, soyiddng
%0 cTres'ee - = S99IAI9S paseyaind [e)oL
%0 2C¥es'ee = - 03021 uoneanp3 [eoadg - sjebaibby - uoneonp3 [ejoedg €0E 6L 00002 0LO3 1O
VIN - - - €6€ 61 000 LOP 0LO 3 1O

S99IAI9S paseyaing
uoineanpg [eoads |esopad
Wav osi

jebpng
reutbuo LzAd

Aoy Aoy
9jeq-0l-1ea) yjuow

yebpng
J0 %

020z ‘1€ AiInr Buipug pouad Jo4
juawaje}s awosu| pajielad
looYyog [euoijeusdu| eysa|



020zZ ‘1€ Ainr Buipu3 poudd Jo4
juswWAR)S SWOodU| pajlelaq
|[oOYyas [euolnjeusaju| eysa

ZLio 2 AluQ sasodind uswsabeuely 104 - eleq psiipneun 977 ‘@dueuld |ooyoas 1981g
% L e ST oonSiY AL ~ uopeanpg jeidads ajelg [el0L
V/N . - - juswdinb3 jejoL
VIN - = S juswdinbg p3ds GGG O%Z 000 02 0L0 3 LO
VIN - - - ainyuing p3ds  0€S 02 000 02¥ 0L0 3 LO

o juswdinbg
VIN - - - sol|ddng JejoL
VIN - - - sedlAe@ Yoo - uojjeanp3 [e1veds 99k O 000 02 0L0 3 LO
V/N - . - sel/ddng - sjebei6By - uoeonpd [ereds  ¢ey OvZ 000 0Z¥ 0LO 3 1O
VN . - - LO¥ 22€ 000 0Z¥ 0LO 3 1O

sanddng

%9 00°000'¥¥L 00'9/6'8 00'9/6'8 S92IAI8G paseyaind [ejoL
%6 00°000'001 009.6'8 00'9.6'8 salouaby p3-UoN o} sjuswhed - sjebaibby - uojeonp jeads  y6€ OvL 000 02 0L0 3 LO
VIN - - - HHQ - uonedonp3 [e1vads  ¥6€ 02 000 S0¥ 0L0 3 LO
%0 00°005'0% - - abenbueyoseds - uogeonp3 [eroeds  $6E O 000 LOY 0L0 3 LO
VIN - - - S9OUBIRJUOD/|BARI] - UoeoNps [eads  99¢ OFZ 000 0Z¥ 0L0 3 1O
%0 00°00S'€ - - S20IAIBS peseydind - 9jebaubby - uoneonp3 [e1oeds  GOE OFZ 000 02 0L0 3 LO

S9JIANaG poseydind

%0 Z1L'90S'CLL - - sjyousg [e}o]
V/IN - - - felue( - eyebaibby - uoneonp3 jerads 662 OFZ 000 02 0L0 3 LO
V/N - s - als-ais 662 0vZ 000 0¥ 0LO 3 1O
%0 #9'909'2 - - AL - erebaibby - uoneonp3 [efpeds 0T O¥Z 000 02¥ 0L0 3 LO
%0 02'S0L°L - - dLi-ais  ovz 0. 000 0¥ 0L0 3 LO
VN - - - [ewa( - 8jebaibBy - uopeonp3 |eweds ez Oy 000 0¥ 01L0 3 LO
VIN - - = ewea-dlsS  S€Z0vZ 000207 0L03 LO
VIN - - - o)1 - sjebaibby - uoneonp3 jeeds  0g£Z OF2 000 02 0L0 3 LO
VIN - - - 81-dl1S  0£Z 0¥2 000 L0¥ 0LO 3 1O
%0 ¥0°626'GS - - soueInsu| yiesH - d)ebaibBy - uojeonp3 [elveds  0Zz O 000 0ZF 010 3 1O

3ebpng Em% nmv Aoy Aoy
0% _S_um_ ) M M Ay O¥Ea-oriEss yow



cliog

%0
%0
%0
%0
%0
%0

00'89L ‘et
¥9o'L2¢

06¥90'L
00°000'8L
0T¥.5'8L
0Sveeel

Aup sesodind juswabeuep Jo4 - eleg paypneun

UlieeH - 41s

Vi1 - 8jebaibby - uopeonpy jeloedg
Yo -Qais

Vvy3d - 9)ebaibby - uoneonp3] |eioadg
VOl - 81ebaubby - uoneonp jervadg
voIld-ais

%0

00°008'GLY

00'008'C
00°000°0¥¢

00°000°€LL

85°/88'vC

Hoddng uoneuodsuel ) - p3ds - Aiejes

Inofed 01d - Aejes

layoes ] eled p3dg - sjebaibby - uoneonpy jeadg
Jsyoes] p3dg

Jayoea) woolsse|D pasuadll - s

%0
VIN
%0
VIN
VIN
VIN
VIN
%0
VN
YN
%0
%0

1ebpng
0%

00°000°0}

¥9'9v9

66666

G6°0v6
00°00€CL

iNav osL
3ebpng
lewbuo LZAd

Aoy
o)eq-ol-dea\

Aoy
Yo

Al 8]l - selddng
Al 911 - seoineg
saljddng

Il 9L - [eyusq

11l 9L - yyesH

18Rl - VoL

nepiL - vins

Bl - vy3d

HiepLL - voId

Hoddng pasusa1 ||| 8L - Aejes

0202 ‘1¢ AInp Bulpu3 pouayg 404
jJuswaje}s awosu| pajejeq
100y2g |euoneUId)U| B)SD|

071 'aoueuL |ooyds 1981

0ZZ 02 000 0% 010 3 LO
812 OvZ 000 0Z¥ 010 3 LO
81Z O/ 000 0% 0L0 3 LO
#1Z Ob2 000 0Z¢ 010 3 LO
0LZ O¥Z 000 0ZF 0LO 3 L0
0LZ O¥Z 000 20¥ 0LO F 1O

s)yousg

soulejes [ejoL
981 02 000 02~ 0LO 3 LO
S8l 0¥ 000 02 OLO 3 LO
191 0¥ 000 02 0103 L0
01 000 000 02 0LO 3 LO

Ol 0. 000 0¥ 0LO 3 LO
sauejeg

uoneonp3 |ejoads ajeyg

3l jejol

Oev €€ 000902 0L0 3 LO
€0€ €€ 000902 0L0 3 L0
0e¥ L1¥ 000502 0L03 1O
0¥¢ LI+ 000 G502 0LO T 1O
GEC 1LY 0005020103 10
0€c LIy 000 G502 0LO 3 LO
0¢¢ L1+ 000502 0403 LO
8L¢ LL¥ 0006020103 L0
08¢ ZL¥ 000 5020103 1O
¥1€ L1¥ 0005020L03 1O
0l¢ L1+ 0005020L03 L0
€vl Ly 0005020103 L0
naniL



ZL 06 AuQ sesodind uswabeuely Jo - ejeq paypneun 977 ‘@oueui4 [00Y2S 19810

i1 9pLL [el0L

et SEeces - - UE SUORUBAUOD ‘[oABIL - 1| L 99E L 000 ¥0Z 010 3 L0
= pcace 6 ] ) it oML  €FL ¥ib LLO¥OZ 0L0 T L0
¥l ] ) ] 1eML  EbL ¥Lb 000 ¥OZ 040 3 1O
i ) ] ) ISML OVl ¥L¥ 000 ¥OZ 0LO 3 LO
¥ibl ) ) Il eL
I op1L (2101

%0 2L 501,50 - - sonddng - |SWiL  OEY LOV 000 942 0L0 3 L0
o 006ve ] i seyddng - | oML LOW LOV 000 94Z 0LO 3 LO
Lol 06005 : ) aLs 662 LO¥ 000 942 010 3 L0
iy ) ) ) all  ovZ LO¥ 000 9LZ 010 3 LO
K ) ] ] soueinsul S0 SEZ LOV 000 912 010 3 L0
BN : ] ] soueinsu| 9y OS2 LOV 000 9LZ 010 3 10
i o . eoueInsUl UHeaH 02z LO¥ 000 912 0L0 3 10
%0 0998 v ] i VHL-18ML  8LZ LOv 000912 0L0 3 L0
0 69021y ] ) v¥ad  ¥1Z LOY 000 9LZ 0L0 3 L0
YN ) ) ] vOld  0LZ L0V 299912 0L0 3 10
AL = _ ] VOl4-18ML  0LZ LO¥ 000 912 040 3 L0
. P DSOS ] 18UDES | WOOISSE|D) POsUS - | ML 0¥l LOY 000 912 010 3 LO
& PO 008 5 ) ] UONEJSIUIWPY - [SML Okl LOY 000 942 040 T 40
i ) ) 1 opL

sweiboid apiL

'GPLTG6  L1'0gZIE bogziiz R S e G i ~ uopeonpg |eJousg (€j0)

N N - - sdiysisquispy/seng [ejol
<\u = - - $994 ulepa) pue sasusl ‘sdiysiequisy ‘sanq - Aiejuswall 028 000 000 €020L03 10
Vi - - !

sdiystaquiapy/seng

jebpng _\“_M%.MMF Aoy Auanoy
-0}-1e3 JUOIN
0% jewbuo 1zag  ETVEA

020z ‘1€ Ainr Buipu3 polad 104
juswale}s awoou| pajiesg
|ooyos |euoljeuIalU] BJSD



ZLioy
%0 00'¥6S'El - -

VIN - - -

%0 00'¥65'Cl - 5

%8L Sl Iyl LLogz'Lz LL'0€2'LE
%26 00'18.7C 00'00LC 00°00.C
%0 00'8€5°Z = -

YIN - - -

%SEE  00°000'C L¥'S69'9 1¥'G69'9
%6Y GL'82e'TL 00°050'9 00°050'9
%lL 00°005'2 vO¥8L'S vO¥8L'S
%0 00°000'22 - -

%0 00'000°¢ - -

%0 00°000'61 - -

%0 L'651°202 - -

VIN - - -

%0 00°059°LL - -

%0 00°009'8 - -

%0 9€'108'9 - -

VIN s - .

VN - - -

%0 ze'6ee'eL - -

%0 TTSLS'sS - .

WIN - . .

Y/IN - - }

%0 1§72€2'25 - .

VIN - - -
Jebipng J_Mm_nnm_‘ Aianoy Aanoy

0%  eubug zay  YEdOFIEA Yuow

AluQ sesodind yuswabeuey 104 - ejeq paypneun

awdinb3 ABojouyoss] - Aiejuswalg

ped! - aseaT juswdinbg

sJsa| - Aejuswalg

$90IAS( Y29 | [euononiysy| - Alejuswa|g

syooqxa] - Aleuaws|g

saliddng |euononiisu| - Alejuswis|g
2I/emyog [euononasui - Alejuswus|g
salddng |euononnsul-uop - Aiejusiug|g

suoissiwpy duy pisi4 - Alejuswaig

S30IAISS 10} $994 Bupnsuo) - Alejusws|g

0202 ‘L€ Ainp Buipu3z pouad o4

JUswiale)g awoosu| pajielaq
|00y2S [euojRUIB)U| BYSO |

ais - Aeyusws|g
wawAhojdwsun - Aejusws|y
uonesusdwo) sIoNIoAN

a.n - Aeysws|g

aoueinsu| [eua( - Aejusws|g
Aejuswiag - soueinsu| 9y
@ouBInNsU| yjeaH - Alejusiuajg
Vil - Alejuswizlg

V1l - usuebiapuny

vd3d - Arejuswalg

VOId - Aejuswie|g

VOl - uspebiapury

071 "saueuld jooyos 1991Q

juswdinb3 fejo)
G55 000000 €0C0LO3 LO

§€G 000 000 €02 0LO 3 LO
juswdinbg

sanddng [ejo)
L9 000 000 €02 0L0 3 1O
991 000 000 €0C 0103 LO
09t 000 000 €02 0103 LO
0€ 000 000 €02 0LO 3 LO
90t 000 000 €02 0103 10

0¥ 000 000 €02 0L0 3 1O
so|jddng

Sa2IAI9G paseyoind [ejoL
69€ 000 000 €02 0L03 LO

G0€ 000 000 €02 0LO A 1O
Sa91AJSG paseyoing

Spjauag |ejol
66¢ 000000 €020L03 L0
08¢ 000 000£020L03 10
042 000 000 €0 0LO 3 LO
0¥ 000 000 €02 0L03 L0
G€¢ 000 000€020LO3 LO
0€¢ 000 000 €02 0103 LO
0¢2 000000€020LO3 LO
812000 000€020L03 10
812000000 LOZOLOT 1O
¥1¢ 000 000 €020L03 10
012 000000€020L03 L0

012 000000 LOC0LO3 LO
sjyauag



0z0z ‘1¢ Ainr Buipuz pouad 104
JUSWAR)S SWOodU| pajielad
|ooYyoS |euoneUISIU| BYSIL

ZLlog Aluo sesodind yuswabeue 104 - eleq pajpneun 77 ‘edueulq [00yds 19310
VIN - - - [ENIOOY JpNY Pajewlss  [endaoy ajqeded sauejes
%0 00't18'289 = - salejes [eJoL
%0 00°00S°c! - - seueles Jayj0 - Aejuaws|3 681 000 000 €0C0LO3 LO
VIN - - - qng pasusdl - Aejuswalg G+l 000 000 €02 0L0 3 LO
%0 00 #€'699 - - Jayoes] Woolsse| pasusol - Algjuawieajg Ol 000 000 €02 0L0 3 LO
VN - - - Jayoea wooisse| pesuaol - uspebiapulyl  0FL 000 000 LOZ 010 3 L0

sallejes
uoneonpg jelauas

%8 ¥z800'98¢  €gVSSer @ €9veS6Z i3 BnA=D T uojjeAs|UIIpY [El0)
%0 00°000'81 - - Jajsuelj punpusjuj [ejol
VIN - - - Jajsuel] punys 016 000 000 056 S00 3 L0
%0 00°000'8L - - seng 028 000 000 S0 S003 LO
sdiyssaquispy/sang
V/IN - - - juswdinb3 [ejoL
V/N - E - wewdinb3 ABojouyda] - uoddng sAiesisiuiuIpY [e18U9Y GG 000 000 SO G500 3 10
VIN - = - alnjuing - poddng aAljelisiUIWPY [eJaueD 0€S 000 000 S0L S00 3 LO
juswdinbgy
%Ly 00'€91'22 0L 21L¥7'01 0L 21¥'0L sojddng |ejol
%0 00°000'G - - 2Jemyog [euofoniisuj-uoN - Joddng eAjjeljsiuiwpyY [eJauss GO 000 000011 G003 LO
%801 00'€99'6 0L 21L¥°0L 0L LL¥'0lL 2leMyosS [BUONONIISU|-UON - Hoddng 8AneJisIUIWPY [eJsu@D) SO 000 000 0L L S00 3 LO
%0 00°00S'L - - so||ddng [euoionJisul-UoN - Hoddng aAljelsIUIWPY [eJ3udD L0t 000 000 OLL G003 LO
sajddng
%Py 00°2£9°2¢C1 yE6LL'G PE6LL'S S9JJAI9S paskeyaind [ejol
%0 000812l - - aseaT/[ejuay - poddng sAelISIUIWPY [eJausD 0.€ 000 0000LL G003 1O
%0 000s2'L - - Sa0IAIBg [921ed B 8bejsod - Hoddng aAljessiuIWpPY [BIBUSD 62€ 000000011 S003 LO
%6 00°00%'S 6.°GOY 6.'99% S80IAI8S UOHEDIUNLIWOY - woddng SAEASIUIUPY [BISUSD 02€£ 000000 0L1L G003 LO

jebpng _\V_M_mvumv Aianoy Aianoy
10 % [euIBlO LZAd ajeq-0j-1ea YIuoN



Zljoeg Aluo sesodind uswabeueyy 104 - eleq pajpneun) 071 ‘@oueUl{ |ooyos 1921Qg
%9 00°09¢'¥9 0€C./8'c 0c'z/8'e s894 sseuisng  S0E 000 000 OLL S00 I LO
%0 00'Li¥'vE - . sedInIag ABojouyds)  GoE 000 000 801 S00 I LO
%91 00°000'G GzZ'18. GZ'18. S92IAIRS 10} $884 Buninsuo) - poddng eAjessIUIWPY [BJSUSD  SOE 000 000 SOL S00 3 1O

S92IAI9G paseyding
%9 ¥2'80Z'85 51'609'C G1'609'c sjyouag |ejo]
VIN - - - dls - uipy [eJeUsD  66Z 000 000 SOL S00 3 10
VIN - . - als-lopana g6z 000 000 0SO SO0 3 LO
%0 AL - - aL7-uwpy [eJOUSD  0FZ 000 000 SOL S00 3 L0
%0 00°8¥6 - - dL7-4opena 0¥z 000 000 0S0 S00 3 LO
7\ . - . fejueq - UpY  G£Z 000 000 OLL S00 3 1O
'VIN 2 - - [eJuaq - Hoddng sAnelsIuILPY [eISUSD  GEZ 000 000 SOL S00 I LO
VIN . Z8'v6 z8'v6 [eweq -Jopalg ez 000 000 050 S00 3 L0
VIN . - - 87 - ulWpY [BJISUSD  0£Z 000 000 SOI S00 3 1O
VIN - - = 97 -J0aId  0€Z 000 000 0SO S00 I LO
V/N - - - UHesH - uwpy  0gz 000 000 OLL S00 3 LO
%0 00°29¢'9 - - adueinsu| yyesH - Joddng sAjjessiuipyY [eISUSD  0ZZ 000 000 SOL S00 3 L0
%8 00'95.'¥Z 96°006'1 96'006'1 UHesH - Joyeiag  0zz 000 000 050 S00 3 L0
%8 052910} 0Z'9r8 0Z'98 Vdl-l01021a 812 000 000 0S0 S00 3 L0
'Y/N - - - V¥3d L2 0000000LL S003 1O
%0 00°000°S - - Vi3d - Hoddng sAnessiulwpyY [B18USD 1.7 000 000 SOL S00 3 L0
VIN - . - Vv3ld 012 0000000LL S003 1O
%0 00°090°¢ ) - VOl - Hoddng sAjessiuIIPY [BI2USS 012 000 000 SOL S00 3 LO
%8 05°295'6 yANI-YA L1292 VOI4-Jopaua 012 000 000 050 S00 3 L0
s)ijausg
%9 00°000'69L vE'80%°0L ¥£'80%°'0L soliefeg [ejo)
V/IN - - - Hoddng [euoonusul-UON - Soy0 ssauisng 0L 000 000 0L 4 S00 3 10
%0 00°000°0F - - Hoddng [euoionusul-UoN - Hoddng SAREJISIUILPY [BIOUSD 0/ 000 000 SOL SO0 3 L0
%8 00000621 280701 ¥E°80%'01 {0p81a QL1 000 000 050 S00 3 LO
sallejeg
uonesnsiujwpy
SIUNLIANIdXT
jebpng _”_M_m”.nw_. Aoy Ayanoy
R |ouiBu0 bzag IEQOViEss fuow

0202 ‘L€ AInf Buipug pousd Jog4
juswale)g SW0IU| pajielaqg
[ooyog Jeuoneusd)u| Bysa



rAN N Aup sasodind uawabeuepy Jo4 - eleq palpneun 977 ‘eoueul] [00YdS 19810

%ol Br'SrP L91'E  §E'SP9'2eT S£'S¥9'ZEC INNIAZYN TV1OL
%0 00'629'S - - anuaAay JaYl0 [eIoL
%0 00°00S°C - - sjey-g/enusasy OSIN - 660 000 000 000 S00 M LO
%0 00'6¢L . . suoljeuoq 960 000 000 000 S00 H LO
aNUdA3Y JaYl0
%0 6.°8¥€'621 - = anuaAay plIy |esapad [ejoL
%0 . 2TvTs'ee - - uoneonp3 [e1oads |esepad Q0¥ 61+ 000 000 S00 A LO
%0 0000001 - - AlSHL  00F €% 000 90Z SO0 H LO
%0 86°/88'vL - - mepL 00¥ 2L 000 G0C SO0 N LO
%0 GZ'8Z8'6 - - 8L  00% ¥L¥ 000 ¥0Z SO0 ™ LO
%0 ¥2°801'G9 - - {8l  00F LO¥ 000 9L S00 N 1O
aNU2AdY pIVY [e19pad
VIN - - - [enidOY Iipny pajewns3y [enJody Jpny 9jejg
%8 0L'1L.¥'820'C  GE'SP9'CET GE'SY9'CET anuaAdy piy 91els [e1ol
%0 €9'LZS' VL. - - uoneonpd |eloads sjels 09¢ 0% 000 000 S00 A LO
%0 0¥'062'82¢ - - py asea’] 00¢€ 8t€ 000 000 S00 H LO
VIN - - - s|ooyog ajes 00¢€ Zi€ 000 000 S00 o 1O
%0 196¥7'6 - - piy @Anusou| Aoesel 2Lz 000 000 000 G500 o LO
%0 000822 - - aoueusjuiel Ayjioe4 wia] Buon LLZ ZLE 000 000 GO0 H 1O
%Ll 08°/91'6¥0'C GE'GY9'2eC GE'G¥9'2eT ply uoljeonp3 [eisusD) L 12 000 000 000 S00 H LO
%0 02'28c', - - Juswuooddy pund juswmopul L0Z 000 000 000 S00 ¥ L0
anuaAdy ply 9jels

JNNIAIH

%8 jJuaaied pajebie] 10 ANN4 TYY¥INID

19Bpng dm%unwv KIAOY AAnoY
10 % [eubuO LZAd ajeq-0)-Jeap JIuon

0202 ‘¢ Ainr Buipu3 poliad 104
jusawide)s auoodu| pajielaqg
[O0Y2S |euoljeulallu] Bjsa ]



